BOARD MEETING — TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2023
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

Agenda for the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library on
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 7 p.m. in the Conference Room.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

4, DISPOSITION OF MINUTES: (TAB A)
1. Regular Meeting, Monday, December 19, 2022

5. FINANCIAL MATTERS: (TAB B)
A. Schedule of Bills
B. Investments
C. Financial Chairperson’s Report
D. Personnel

6. COMMUNICATIONS: (TAB C)
1. SCLS Minutes and Memorandum (emailed to Board members)
2. Thank You letter from William Gonyou at Long Island Cares, Inc.

7. REPORTS: (TAB D)
1. Director's Report
2. Assistant Director’'s Report
3. Building & Grounds Report
4. Network and Systems Administrator's Report

8. OLD BUSINESS: (TAB E)
1. Covid-19 Protocol
2. SHPL 2023 — 2024 Budget Draft

9. NEW BUSINESS: (TAB F)
1. Antivirus and Cyber Security Software Purchase
2. Computers In Libraries Conference 2023

10. STATISTICAL REPORTS: (TAB G)
1. Statistics and Program Attendance

11. VOICE OF THE TAXPAYER
12. EXECUTIVE SESSION: To discuss a personnel issue.

13. ADJOURNMENT






BOARD MEETING MINUTES - MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2022

SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library was
held on Monday, December 19, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Conference Room.

PRESENT:

STAFF:

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE:

ADOPTION OF THE
AGENDA:

DISPOSITION OF
MINUTES:
NOVEMBER 21, 2022:

FINANCIAL MATTERS:

Mrs. Eleanora Ferrante, President
Mrs. Eileen Sullivan, Vice President
Mr. Stuart Horowitz

Mrs. Stella Fox

Mrs. Pat Dillon, Financial Chairperson

Mrs. Janet Scherer, Director

Mr. Nick Tanzi, Assistant Director

Mrs. Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary

Mrs. Erin McShane Hedger, Business Manager

Mr. Raymond Capone, Head of Buildings & Grounds

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:00 p.m.

The president led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously to accept the agenda, as amended:
o Add Theater Projector Purchase to New Business
» Move violence Prevention and Security Discussion to
after Executive Session.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of
November 21, 2022.

Mr. De Dora sent a letter stating that he compared all the
warrants to the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts
to be paid and counts of checks issued. The voided check has
been viewed and recorded. He also reviewed the check signer
log. He viewed and compared all petty cash disbursements with
the receipts for expenditures, and reported that all was in order.



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 19, 2022

PERSONNEL ACTIONS:

COMMUNICATIONS:

DIRECTOR'’S REPORT:

Motion by Mrs. Fox seconded by Mr. Horowitz, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #15 Fund L in
the amount of $2,191.88; Warrant #21 Fund L in the amount of
$304,288.00; Warrant #17 Fund L in the amount of
$153,383.59; Warrant #11/10 PR Fund L in the amount of
$115,067.51; Warrant #11/23 PR Fund L in the amount of
$115,395.10.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #10 Fund TA in
the amount of $44,672.90; Warrant #11 Fund TA in the amount
of $45,993.56.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan and carried
unanimously to approve the American Express statement for
October in the amount of $6,463.37.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously to approve the Amazon/Synchrony Bank Monthly
Statement for October in the amount of $2,089.88.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously to approve the Amazon Capital Services Monthly
Statement for October 20, 2022 through November 19, 2022 in
the amount of 1,572.80

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried
unanimously to approve the personnel report.

The board acknowledged the SCLS minutes.

Mrs. Scherer reported on the following:

o We will be debuting our new newsletter in February. This
expanded newsletter will afford a wider range of staff
members the ability to contribute articles. As discussed at a
prior meeting, we will have more space for additional
advertising of our services, and will include larger pictures
and font sizes.

| met with the postmaster at the Huntington Station Post
Office to discuss delivery issues with our newsletter. He will
talk to carriers to make sure they are delivering and check
that the printer is getting it to them in a timely manner
(although we have a good idea that the printer is delivering



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 19, 2022

the newsletters on time, due to the fact that they deliver
extras to us on the same day).

e Our winter line-up is as follows:
Friday, Jan. 6: Paige Patterson & Band: classic soul,
contemporary, and international songs
Friday, Jan. 13: Hourglass: James Taylor tribute
Friday, Jan. 20: Just Sixties
Friday, Jan. 27: The Paul Effman Band: new American
mosaic, a celebration of multi-cultural hits
Saturday, Feb. 4 at 2 p.m.: Children’s Theatre-Cinderella
Friday, Feb. 10: Rhonda Kay & the Backstage Trio: Jazz
standards, American songbook
Friday, Feb. 17: Broadway Showstoppers
Friday, Feb. 24: Teen Theater Group
Friday, Mar. 3: LI Improv Comedy Show
Friday, Mar. 10: The Liverpool Shuffle: Beatles tribute
Friday, Mar. 17: The Mountain Maidens: Irish and
traditional music
Friday, Mar. 24: Remedy band: women in rock show
Saturday, April 1 at 2 p.m.: Magic Beyond Imagination
family show.

e Our staff evaluation team consisting of Beth Periera; Sally
Nikolis; Scott Kalogris; Joanne Mariani; Cathy- Ann Werner;
Howard Spiegelglass; Jen Griffing; Ray Capone; Erin
McShane; Nick Tanzi and Janet Scherer, has completed its
work and staff evaluations will take place within 30 days of
an employee’s respective anniversary date beginning in
2023. This process involves both a self-evaluation and
supervisory evaluation component. In addition, there is a
procedure to address new employees, which calls for 30,
60, and 90-day check-ins. After five months the supervisor
of a new employee will confer verbally with the Asst.
Director or Director and finally, if all is well, will inform the
employee on their 6-month anniversary that they are doing
well and no longer working under the civil service
probationary period.

e | am happy to announce that | was elected to the Public
Libraries Director Association’s executive board. | will hold
the office of Vice-President for two years beginning January
2023.



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 19, 2022

ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR’S
REPORT:

BUILDING & GROUNDS
REPORT:

NYLA CONFERENCE
REPORTS:

NEW BUSINESS —
TRUSTEE EDUCATION
POLICY:

Mr. Tanzi reported on the following:

The school district’'s Teacher Center has approached us
about offering a spring professional development workshop,
centered on the library as a resource for educators. After
speaking with library and school district staff, we have
chosen March 15t and 22", 4:00 — 6:30 p.m. As the
library’s collections and services continually evolve, we will
be sure to update our curriculum to match!

We have received a $4,000 reimbursement check for our
AWE Early Literacy Stations, courtesy of the Long Isiand
Library Resource Council’s technology grant. The stations
have since been received and installed in our Youth
Services Area. These stations occupy the former footprint of
two traditional desktop computers; our current setup more
than meets demand, plus AWE provides educational
software that is increasingly difficult to source.

We are in the process of replacing the projector in the
theater, as the current one is approaching end of life and
the image quality is degrading. As we meet with vendors to
secure quotes, we expect the work to be performed in two
phases: the replacement of the projector unit itself, followed
by the upgrading of our sound system. Replacing the
projector will bring us up to the modern 4K standard and
improve the overall viewing experience.

One of the recommendations that came out of our
Workplace Violence Prevention Committee was to seek a
technology solution to streamline communication. | am
investigating a software solution to electronically file and
route incident/workplace violence reports both efficiently
and securely.

The board thanked Ray Capone for his report.

The board thanked Jen Griffing and Michael Bartolomeo for
their reports.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously that the board of trustees adopts the “Draft
Trustee Education Policy” as presented.

A-4



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 19, 2022

NEW BUSINESS —~
SHPL 2023-2024
BUDGET DRAFT:

NEW BUSINESS —
OBSOLETE
EQUIPMENT:

NEW BUSINESS —
ALLOCATION OF
FUNDS FOR FISCAL
YEAR END 2022:

NEW BUSINESS:

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

PLAN FEASABILITY
STUDY:

Mrs. Scherer distributed the first draft of the 2023-2024 budget
for the board to review and discuss in future meetings.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan and carried
unanimously that the board of trustees authorizes staff to
discard obsolete equipment in accordance with library policy
and best practice.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz and seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and
carried unanimously to authorize the following:

1. An allocation of $1,528,563.00 of the Unassigned General
Fund Balance to be maintained as such to provide the
library with a working capital margin of safety.

2. An allocation of $81,805.93 of the Unassigned General
Fund Balance to be allocated as Assigned Fund Balance for
encumbrances carried forward from the 2021-2022 General
Fund.

3. An allocation of $605,438.00 of the Unassigned General
Fund Balance to be allocated as Assigned Fund Balance for
Accrued Compensated Absences.

4. An allocation of $221,589.72 from the 2021-2022
Unassigned General Fund Balance to be allocated as
Restricted Fund Balance for the Repairs & Improvements to
Building Capital Reserve Fund.

5. An allocation of $1,386.64 from the Capital Reserve Fund
Interest to be allocated as Restricted Fund Balance for the
Repairs & Improvements to the Building Capital Reserve
Fund.

After discussion of proposal, motion by Mrs. Fox and seconded
by Mr. Horowitz, and carried unanimously to authorize an

A-5



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 19, 2022

expenditure not to exceed $27,500.00 to be taken from the

Repairs & Improvements to the Building Capital Reserve Fund

and be paid to Beatty Harvey CoCo, LLC Architects to cover —
architectural fees and reimbursable expenses associated with

capital improvement feasibility study for the library.

NEW BUSINESS:

THEATER PROJECTOR

PURCHASE: Motion by Mrs. Dillon and seconded by Mrs. Fox and carried
unanimously to approve an expenditure of $6,582.98 from the
Library’s Computers, Telecommunications and Equipment
Reserve Fund to be paid to New York Pro AV Systems Inc. for
the procurement and installation of a projector system in the
theater.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan to go into
Executive Session at 7:58 p.m. to discuss employment history
of employees.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Horowitz to come out
of Executive Session at 8:03 p.m.

OLD BUSINESS —

VIOLENCE PREVENTION

AND SECURITY
DISCUSSION: The board thanks Ray Capone for his building safety tour. e
ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Mr. Horowitz to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:48

p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary

A-6



FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

Page # Warrant # Fund
B3 19 L
B5-7 23 L
B9 12/08 PR L
B11 12/22 PR L
B13 12 TA
B15 13 TA
B17 2 H
B18 AMEX

Amazon/Synchrony

Amazon Capital Services
B32 Investment Report
B33 Financial Chairperson Report

B34

Personnel Actions

Amount

10,704.01
121,241.65
113,138.96
115,485.56

43,826.22

45,504.65

3,049.98






PHILIP DE DORA, CPA
70 ARBUTUS ROAD
GREENLAWN, NY 11740
(631) 754-8310

January 11, 2023

President, Board of Trustees
South Huntington Public Library
145 Pidgeon Hill Road
Huntington Station, NY 11746

| have reviewed the warrants through January 17, 2023.

| have compared the warrants with the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts to
be paid and counts of checks issued. | have also reviewed the check signer log. All
voided checks have been viewed and recorded. Petty cash disbursements have been

compared with the receipts for expenditures.

Based-on this review, | can report that all warrants and checks are in order.

I/(indest

Philip DeDora
Treasurer

B 1



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD e
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

January 17, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #19 Fund L - December 2022 Schedule of Bills

Checks #57936 — 57940 & 57942

Total warrant: $10,704.01

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante
President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon
Financial Chairperson

B2



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI

Check Warrant Report For L - 19: CD - UTILITIES - 12/2022 For Dates 12/1/2022 - 12/31/2022
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
) )36 12/06/2022 690 NATIONAL GRID 976.94
57937 12/06/2022 2400 NATIONAL GRID (SVC & GENR) 40.98
57938 12/06/2022 15 VERIZON 810.36
57939 12/12/2022 2555 OPTIMUM 69.49 ~
57940 12/12/2022 1419 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES 13.32
57942 12/13/2022 20 PSEGLI 8,792.92 I«\

Number of Transactions: 6 Warrant Total: 10,704.01

Vendor Portion: 10,704.01

Certification of Warrant (ﬂ

To 1}1e Board 69i Tr}lstees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, in number, in the total amount of
$ 0} Wik Xe) . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

/‘ /
// //’/ 7 /M

Date Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ 10, 7o '7' o ’. You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

1212 ho Qjcuw‘ beben

Date Library Director

12/13/2022 2:34 PM Page 1/@ 3



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

January 17, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #23 Fund L - January 17, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #58051 - 58142
Voided Checks #57618 & 57960
Total warrant: $121,241.65

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon

Financial Chairperson

B4



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 23: CD - GENERAL - 1/2023 For Dates 1/17/2023 - 1/17/2023 1Sl
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount

194 01/17/2023 2717 KANOPY LLC 428.00 ™\
58095 01/17/2023 1546 DEBORAH KATZ 220101 600.00 A—\
58096 01/17/2023 1716 DIANE KENTROS 560.00 /\
58097 01/17/2023 2781 ELIZABETH KLEIN 6.58 ,,\
58098 01/17/2023 2459 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTN 638.08
58099 01/17/2023 431 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 220231 199.00
58100 01/17/2023 2994 ERIN LAVERY 62.99 .k\
58101 01/17/2023 2761 LIBRARY IDEAS 220282 511.73 I’/s
58102 01/17/2023 1568 LONG ISLAND WASTE SERVICES 21000 ~
58103 01/17/2023 3076 DONALD J. LONGO 220290 300.00
58104 01/17/2023 3052 MAKIN, GEETU 220305 365.00 /’i
58105 01/17/2023 2629 JOANN MESSINA 220302 395.00 ~
58106 01/17/2023 1594 MICHAEL J'S LANDSCAPING 1905.75 i/~
58107 01/17/2023 27 MIDWEST TAPE 5,720.80
58108 01/17/2023 27 MIDWEST TAPE 437.84 ~
58109 01/17/2023 2517 MIDWEST TAPE 122.50 /\
58110 01/17/2023 1136 MORE CONSULTING CORP. 861.03 N
58111 01/17/2023 3075 MR. GLASS 350.00 j~
58112 01/17/2023 72 NASSAU COUNTY LIBRARY ASSOC 65.00 ~
58113 01/17/2023 2737 NASSAU CTY FIREFIGHTERS MUSEUM 220334 600.00 ~
58114 01/17/2023 2622 NEW YORK TRANSIT MUSEUM 220311 200.00 ~_

115 01/17/2023 1814 PATRICIA NOVAK 220298 125.00 ~
08116 01/17/2023 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 47,042.08 ~
58117 01/17/2023 1068 OTIS ELEVATOR 3,308.76 ~
58118 01/17/2023 2483 PAIGE PATTERSON 220307 1,200.00
58119 01/17/2023 12 POSTMASTER - BULK PERMIT 39 1,800.00 ~
58120 01/17/2023 2760 GEORGIA PROTAN 243.60 7\
58121 011172023 1731 PURCHASE POWER 400,00 ~
58122 01/17/2023 3061 QUATELA CHIMERI PLLC 1,500.00 ~_
58123 01/17/2023 2558 GEORGINA RIVAS-MARTINEZ 22.00 A\
58124 01/17/2023 586 ROBERT A. JOHNSON, CPA P.C. 220347 725.00
58125 01/17/2023 - 2982 REGINA R. RUSSO 220288 750.00
58126 01/17/2023 2858 SCHOOLLIFE 220235 60.75 /™
58127 01/17/2023 3079 BONNIE SCHWARTZ 220300 330.00
58128 § - 014712023 51SCLS - 1,520.00 ,S
58129 01/17/2023 2778 SCORE 220295 100.00 /~
58130 01/17/2023 2238 ROBERT SCOTT 220297 299.00 m_
58131 01/17/2023 11 SHPL - PETTY CASH 77.97 I\
58132 - 01/17/2023 459 SIGNARAMA HUNTINGTON NY - 2,100.00 /~,
58133 0117/2023 2416 STANDARD SECURITY LIFE INS. CO 556.80 1\
58134 01/17/2023 95 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 203.67
58135 01/17/2023 2106 STERLING NORTH AMERICA INC. 4,975.00

~=2136 01/17/2023 3072 The Athletic 1,000.00

137 01/17/2023 2940 THERESA'S PROGRAMS LLC *See Detail Report 900.00
58138 01/17/2023 2749 ULINE 4634 N\
58139 01/17/2023 3017 VOLLWEILER, VICKI 220293 250.00 A~

01/10/2023 1:33 PM

Page

25



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 23: CD - GENERAL - 1/2023 For Dates 1/17/2023 - 1/17/2023 NVISI
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
57618 01/17/2023 2610 **VOID** JOYSIE JEROME 220142 -90.00.
57960 01/17/2023 3046 **VOID** BLUM, LAUREN 220218 -680.00 R
58051 . 01172023 12396 AMAZON o e o 1,096.81
s8052 0117/023 '"2396,AMAZON; ‘ 87.60
58053 01/17/2023 2396 AMAZON 786.96
58054 01/17/2023 720 AMERICAN EXPRESS 4,834.16
58085 0117/2023 2040 AMERIF EX 270.30 &
58056 011702023 ' - 6,742.59
58057 01/17/2023 2520 KATHRYN BARI-PETRITIS 220303 275.00 ,/'\\
58058 01/17/2023 1894 BayScan Technologies 220238 503.00
—— o oS S e e 470000 ,\
58060 o0 0 0447 o , JBLISHING. ; o ~ 23587 N
58061 01/17/2023 3046 BLUM LAUREN 220218 510.00 ~,
58062 01/17/2023 1189 BRODART CO. 559.50 :\
58063 011772023 31BULL TERRIER NEWS DELIVERY SVC 274.78
58064 01/17/2023 1990 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT . 137.24
58065 01/17/2023 3069 AROOJ CHAUDHRY 220299 300.00
58066 01/17/2023 2241 CHILDREN'S MUSEUM OF MANHATTAN 220314 325.00
58067 o1/17/202 . 2756 ERIC CLARK 200301 1,000.00
58068 *;01/17/2023) 2633 CONNECTION, INC o . ©1,099.00
58069 01/17/2023 1626 CORNELL COOPERATIVE 220332 30.00 7\
58070 01/17/2023 1548 COUNTY LINE HARDWARE 87.17
58071 01M7/2023 2444 MARIADANDREA 1220304 150.00 °
58072 014712023 2191 DANZIGER, OKSANA 220287 32000 ~
58073 01/17/2023 794 PHILIP DE DORA 220102 390.00 7
58074 01/17/2023 43 DEMCO 220277 103.56 ~
58075 01/17/2023 1997 DIODATO, SHARON e 220291 300.00 N\
58076 01/17/2023 1665 EDMER SANITARY SUPPLY ‘ L 223.20 4~
58077 01/17/2023 3081 PAUL EFFMAN 220309 700.00 A\
58078 01/17/2023 923 FIRST UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. 649.04 ~_
58079 ‘ _ 0117/2023 3080 MINDYE FORTGANG . , ; 220306 1,600:00 ~_
58080 © 01/17/2023 3010 FRIENDS FOR OLD BETHPAGE VILLAGE 220312 400.00 ~
RESTORATION INC.
58081 01/17/2023 362 FUN EXPRESS, LLC *See Detail Report 190.95 I
58082 . 01/17/2023 52 GALE 13276 I\
58083 01172023 2490 KATHLEENGIERALTOWSKI 14091 ~_
58084 01/17/2023 225 GRAINGER, INC. 386.72 ~_
58085 01/17/2023 3077 GREEN INSIDE & OUT, INC. 220294 150.00
58086 - 011712023 2950 HARBES BARNYARDADVENTURE,LLC 220331 1,350.00 ™\
58087 0117/2023 2362 HARBORFIELDS Pl : e , . 4157.33
58088 01/17/2023 3082 JEANNIE HOEFFNE 220310 22500 ™~
58089 01/17/2023 1584 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 278.98
58090 . . 0117/2023 2504 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LLC . s 18955 ™\
58091 O1/17/2023 1960 INTREPID SEA AIR&SPACE MUSEUM : 220313 95000
58092 ' 011772023 3078 ISLAND WINDS ' 220296 600,00 T~
58093 01/17/2023 2835 JAZZY TC INC. . 220202 200.00 /~

01/10/2023 1:33 PM

Page 1/38 6



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For L - 23: CD - GENERAL - 1/2023 For Dates 1/17/2023 - 1/17/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
- 140 01/17/2023 2232 W.B. MASON CO INC 1,043.43 ,\
58141 01/17/2023 1964 BARBARAWEINSTEIN 220308 900.00 N
58142 -01/17/2023 3073 Inc. Yanka Industries™ 1,350.00
‘Number of Transactions: 94 : Warrant Tofal: 121,241.65
Vendor Portion: 121,241.65

*See Detail Report denotes that muitiple purchase orders are referenced on this
check. -Run the Detail report to view the purchase order information -

Certification of Warrant 9 S/

in.number, in the total amount of

To The Board of Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims;
. ‘rtiﬁed a,bqvﬁe’ thegmgunt of each claim

§. /2, T YiobS o o You are hereby authorized and directed to pay“to the claimants;
allowed and charge each fo the proper fund. B i e o

fidr
s

Date

Certification6f Warrant

5
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ 2 /, 2 Yl -l". You are hereby
authorized and ’dir:ecte'd,,tq: p‘ay;to“the claimants certified above the ambunt of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund..

i Lio)a3 Qprat el
! : Y Library Dire/ctor

Datey

01/10/2023 1:33 PM Page - 3/3B 7



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

January 17, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: December 8, 2022

Gross Total: $113,138.96

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above- —
referenced payroll.

Eleanora Ferrante
President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Vice President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Financial Chairperson

B8



1Z13

abed

WV 15:60 €202/90/C ey

[ tesopag -uswoamay ] [AuD % ejeis ‘jesepad ‘Ipapy ‘el - Buipuads ajqixelq ]

[A10 8 sle)s ‘esopag - somnuuy ] xej-aid M

0 saakojdw3 jjoifed sanoeu|
€9 mm,,m;o_nEw lloJAed aaloy
€9 unod ssAojdwg
8L'9G6'v. fed 1N
00°509 suononpaq Jayio iy
000 Aynuuy (9)267 uioy
0 SY03YQ PpIOA 000 Ainuuy (9)goy w0y
0 slgjsuel] Buiuie3 jjolhed Xel98ld 16 /19'1 swaiey
0 SHOaYD umesq pueH / fenuepy Xelold gevg9'6 Buipuadsg siqxa]4
€9 syoayQ Jejnbay Xeleid ggZ18'e sainuuy
000 e BUIPIOYUIM AND
000 sabep A0
(A4 1R 4 « BUIPloYyIM SlElS
0L'L29'66 sebemaels
¥5€86'6 » BUIplouyuM [es8pe 4
61'¥50'86 sobep |eiepad
000 e SIOYUOA - YisodaQ xe] AN ¥5°005'1 « Jafojdwz - Buipjoyuip s1esipay
000 «vs KID IO Mo - JisOdOQ X AND 000 sBuIployyI B1EIPB SSEXT
AR = Nsodaq xe] ajelg 000 sabiep aJeolpsjy sse0x3
$9'918'6Z x Isode( xe| [esopo ¥5'005'L « 99Kojdw3 - Buipjoyyin s1edIpPBy
85'v¥8¥'€0L sabep asedipaly
10'9Lb'9 « 10fojdw3 - Buipjoyypm voId
L09L¥'9 « 93kojdw3 - Buipjoyym vl
85'¥8Y'c0L sabepm vyold
89 sauu3 ysodaq oauQ 000 sosuadx3 pesinquiay
68'65v'0L junowy ysodaq joa1q 000 sBujue3 ysep uoN
68°96%'p Junowy painguisiq [ewioN 96'8EL'CLL sabep ssolo
IS/ ( zz0zZ/8I12) - 220T/8iZ) pajsod s}09Y9 48y - suopoesiy) lloihed

A¥VHEIT NOLONILNI. . HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

January 17, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: December 22, 2022

Gross Total: $115,485.56
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above-
referenced payroll.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of .trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon

Financial Chairperson

B 10



vl abed - ‘ Wd £9:20 2202/61/121x—

[ lesopag -quswaey | [AND g sielg ‘|esspa ‘Ipapy ‘edly - Buipusdgeigield 1 [A10 3 @jelS ‘Bispad - sapnuuy |~ xe-aid m
0 | ~ soskodws jjoiked aaoey|
g9  sosfoidwg jjosked sARY
: ,mo , - Ezmokmu»o_aEm
16'908'08 Red 1oN
- 6846 suojonpag Jauio Iy
; L : - 000 Anuuy (9) 26 uioy
0 S}08UQ papioA 000 Ainuuy (9)eov yioy
sigjsuel| mc__.:mw __o._>mn_ Xel-8d mﬁ.vmw._‘ Jusuwaliloy
-$jodyQ UMmeig pueH/fenuely . X®Ld ggrgog'e - ‘Buipuads s|qixald
~ sysypueinbey XeLoid | 7ez)'e . ~ sslinuuy
000 s BUIPIOUUIA AND
000 sabep Ao
09'690°S -+« Buployunm ale1S
6€'660'80L ~ sebemoeis
zLoez'Ll « Buiployui [esepa4
99°09%'901 sabepn [esapad
“yax SIONUOA - sOdag xel Ao LE71e9’t « 19fojdwz - Buipjoyyipn sieipaly
000 +x MO 104 MON - ysodaq xe) O : 000 SBUIPIOYUIA BJEDIPB}Y SSBOXT
09°690'G . IS003Q XB| Sje)g 000 sabep 21E0Ipay $590X3
82 ¥Pe'se « isodeq xej [esepe4 1£'129'L » 99fojdwz - Buployypn Ssed1pajy
- -1 - 09'8L8'LLL sabep aJeaipay
LL2e6'9 « Jokojdwz - mc_u_ocs_; vold
1L'2€6'9 » 89kojdw3 - Buipjoyuitm voI4
09818111 . sabem vold
- ssumu3aysodeqoang 000 : : ~ sesuadxg pasinquiley
 wnowyysodegwesng 000 © sBume3yseguoN
~ junowy paINgUIsIQ [BWION 9G°G8Y'SLL sabep ssoI
[ejo UoTjoesuel] [joJAed
zeozizeizy - 2zozieezt Pajsod $309yD Joyy - suopoestiel] |joifed

N AdVHEIT NOLONILNI... HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

January 17, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #12 Fund TA - December 8, 2022 Schedule of Bills

Check #7770

Wires #994176 - 994179

Total warrant: $43,826.22

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon

Financial Chairperson

B 12



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For TA - 12: CD - 12/08/22 PAYROLL For Dates 12/8/2022 - 12/8/2022
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
70 12/08/2022 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 9,604.38
994176 12/08/2022 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 1,279.3&
994177 12/08/2022 371 NYS INCOME TAX 4,592 .32 /\
994178 12/08/2022 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 25,816.64 /\
994179 12/08/2022 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 2,533.52 Y\
Number of Transactions: 5 Warrant Total: 43,826.22
Vendor Portion: 43,826.22

To Tiﬁgoa[g of Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims,
$ R . You are hereby authorized and direc

allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

/

/
////
e

2% P LR
V4

Certification of Warrant ( &

./

in number, in the total amount of

tcyn pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

Date Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ Ll 3( $Z" 22 You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

12/6/2 2 N e

Date Assistant Library Director

12/06/2022 1:22 PM

Page B1 q



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

January 17, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #13 Fund TA - December 22, 2022 Schedule of Bills

Check #7771 - 7775

Wires #994180 - 884184

Total warrant: $45,504.65

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon

Financial Chairperson

fl—

B 14



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For TA - 13: CD - 12/22/22 PAYROLL For Dates 12/22/2022 - 12/22/2022
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
S
' 12/22/2022 1934 AFLAC 192.89
7772 12/22/2022 1267 AMERIFLEX, LLC. 1,164.18 l\
TIT3 v i 12/22/2022 2889 GIS. BENEFITS 1,677.48
7774 1212212022 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 775.30
7775 12/22/2022 242 SHPL - GENERAL FUND 100.00 "\
994180 12/22/2022 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 1,221.78
994181 12/22/2022 - 371 NYS INCOME TAX ‘ 5,065.60 /™~ _
994182 - L 1212212022 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 28,344.28
994183 12/22/2022 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 2,501.43
994184 12/22/2022 202 NYS & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 446171
,’N‘umb"er bf~~Tl{aﬂsactions:f~10 , E -0 Warrant Total: 45,504.65
L : Vendor Portion: 45,504.65
To T e Board f Trus )}ges | hereby certlfy that | have venfled the above clalms /0 in number, in the total amount of
$ 4, 30% . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

o

allpwed' and charge each to the proper fund.

4
[ ( Date Treasurer

Certlﬂcatlon of Warrant:

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ "‘5 5_0 ‘{ l’ You are hereby

authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

}10/;1’: W ;&(j\—w

Date ' Library Director

01/10/2023 1:22 PM Page



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

January 17, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #2 Fund H - January 17, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #10008

Total warrant: $3,049.98

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above check.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon

Financial Chairperson

B 16



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

s
Check Warrant Report For H - 2: CD - RESERVE - 1/2023 For Dates 1/17/2023 - 1/17/2023 NVISI
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
a 08 01/17/2023 3074 NEW YORK PRO AV SYSTEMS, INC 220286 3,049.98
Number of Transactions: 1 : Warrant Total: 3,049.98

_Vendor Portion: 3,049.98

Certification of Warrant - /

To The Board 4.’9“# :fses I hereby cerufy that | have venfxed the above claims, in number, in the total-amount of
You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

l ’ Date v Treasurer

Certification.of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | her’éby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ 5 OLI‘Q q 8/ You are hereby
authorized and directed to'pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

f/w/a) C)w»uf }vﬁ.ux/

- Date S lerary Dlrector

o,

01/10/2023 1:34 PM Page é/117



American Express Monthly Statement - December 2022 purchases

Name Item(s) Purchased

Purchase $

Account

Janet Scherer  |USPS (Postage for Passport Applications)

$27.90 |L7430.433

Amazon data back-up (cloud)

$127.68 |L7430.431

Google (shpl.info e-mail senice)

$527.77 |L7430.431

Nicholas Tanzi |AssetTiger (SmartSign-Yearly Fee)

$230.00 [L7420.429

NYS Parks Store - Digital Empire Pass (2 Passes)

$610.00 |L7420.410-17

Replacement)

New York Pro AV Systems (50% Down Payment on Projector

$3,050.00 |L7430.435-31

NoviSign Ltd. - Library Signage (Recurring payment)

$60.00 |L7430.200

Zoom.US (Teleconferencing)

$189.96 (L7430.431

Matterport - Virtual Tour Fee (Recurring payment)

$10.85 [L7420.429

Total $4,834.16
Amazon/Synchrony Bank Monthly Statement - November 2022
Description Purchase $ Account
COMP SOFTWARE - CHILDREN'S DEPT $786.96 (L7420.415-12
Total $786.96
Amazon Detail
Product Purchase [ltem [Item Net
Pmt Date Category Title PPU Qty |Total
11/18/2022|Video Games [Sonic Frontiers - Nintendo Switch 59.99 2 117.72
11/18/2022|Video Games |Sonic Frontiers - PlayStation 5 59.99 1 58.86
11/15/2022|Video Games |Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles: Shredder's Revenge - Xbox One 34.99 1 34.99
11/18/2022|Video Games |Sonic Frontiers - Xbox Series X 59.99 1 57.99
11/18/2022|Video Games |Pokémon Scarlet - Nintendo Switch 59.99 4 239.52
11/18/2022|Video Games |Pokémon Violet - Nintendo Switch 59.99 4|  239.52
11/18/2022|Video Games [Sonic Frontiers - PlayStation 4 59.99 1 39.00
11/20/2022|Video Games |Refund (0.64)
COMP SOFTWARE - CHILDRENS DEPARTMENT  $786.96

Amazon Capital Services Statement - 11/20/22 to 12/19/22

Description

Purchase $

Account

BOOKS - ADULT DEPT $142.72 {L7420.410-11
BOOKS- CHILDREN'S DEPT $108.54 (L7420.410-12
BOOKS- CHILDREN'S DEPT (DISCOUNTS) ($15.87)|L7420.410-12
DVDS - ADULT DEPT $74.94 |L7420.411-11
DVD'S CHILDREN'S DEPT $60.86 |L7420.411-12
PERIODICALS $13.44 |L7420.413-11
PERIODICALS (SHIPPING) $4.99 |L7420.413-11
COMPUTER SOFTWARE-CHILD $251.81 |L7420.415-12
EQUIPMENT $130.95 ([L7430.200

PROGRAMS - ADULT DEPT. $121.94 (L7430.442-11
PROGRAMS - ADULT DEPT. (DISCOUNTS) ($3.45)|L7430.442-11
PROGRAMS - CHILDREN'S DEPT. $31.23 |L7430.442-12
PROGRAMS - YA DEPT. $75.70 |L7430.442-13
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $84.68 |L7440.451

BUILDING MAINTENANCE $101.93 [L7440.452-71

Total $1,184.41

B 18



]SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 12: CR - DAILY FINES 12/2022

Sum of

Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS

L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 1,645.92 0.00
L 2082.1 BOOK FINES 0.00 5.00
L 2082.2 LOST LIBRARY MATERIALS 0.00 35.97
L 2082.4 COPY MACHINES 0.00 265.85
L 2082.42 PRINT VEND MACHINES 0.00 421.60
L 2082.52 IWIN - DVDs 0.00 85.00
L 2082.9 LATE FINES - MUSEUM PASSES 0.00 5.00
L2670 SALE/INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES/SURPLUS BKS. 0.00 101.00
L2770.4 MISC. INCOME - FAX CHARGES 0.00 61.50
L2770.8 MISC. INCOME - PASSPORTS 0.00 665.00
Grand Total 1,645.92 1,645.92

SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 13: CR - GENERAL - 12/2022

Sum of

Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS

L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 7,227.55 0.00
L 204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 583.33 0.00
L 208 PAYROLL CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BAN 89.00 0.00
L211 MM - FLUSHING BANK 3,790.83 0.00
L 2082.2 LOST LIBRARY MATERIALS 0.00 64.95
L 2082.42 PRINT VEND MACHINES 0.00 36.85
L 2401.204 INTEREST - MM- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 583.33
L 2401.206 INTEREST - CKING - VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 345.75
L 2401.207 INTEREST - PAYROLL- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 89.00
L2401.211 INTEREST - MM FLUSHING BANK 0.00 3,790.83
L2770.4 MISC. INCOME - FAX CHARGES 0.00 3.00
L2770.5 MISC. INCOME - BOOKS PAID 0.00 20.00
L2770.8 MISC. INCOME - PASSPORTS 0.00 350.00
L 7430.442-11 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-ADULT PROGRAMS 0.00 5,443.00
L 7430.442-16 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-OUTREACH PROGRAMS 0.00 864.00
L 9000.906-0 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 100.00
Grand Total 11,690.71 11,690.71




LL'19¢€°GE0'E

(00°c6t'G)
o¥'v0Z'9
00°000°'2

(00°651)
STAVA 2"

(00°¢)

(00°L01)

(86°5£0'6)

(LZ°05¢)

(ov'8vZ'L)

(r8'8¢6'L)

(oo0l)

(00°L1)
01'606

(5Z'v02)

(00'1)
¥0°0£G'G
06°L6L'C
oz'c6l'L

(86°2¢)
000
00'9/£'G€0'

1270

¢l'6le
Lye-
00°00}-
i0/NIQ#
Sv6-
10/NIa#
i0/NIa#
96°0v¢
0,7209'¢
8L/81'L
96726t
i0/NIQ#
i0/NIa#
8’18
{0/NIQ#
10/NICH#
68'¢e-
€19y
¥S'y
i0/AIG#
10/AIQ#
000

€8'8G/'LC

00°€66'L
(ov'v02)
(00°000°})
00'GS1
(Z'L¥)
00'€
00°L0L
86'G8.'ZL
12°09¢
or'gee’l
¥8'880'Z
0001
00'L1
(0L'60%)
SZ'0¢
004
(v0'0€0'})
(06'169)
/.95
86'C¢
000
000

009zZ1°280°C

00°00S°C
00°000°9
00°000°}
000
00°009
000
000
000S.°€
oool
00°06
00051
000
000
00°00S
000
000
00°00S'Y
00°00S'}
00052’}
000
000
009/€'Ge0’E

€8'788'8.0'€

00°€67°0lL
09'G6L'G
000
00'sG1
GL¢SYy
00'€
00°'L0lL
86°GES'9L
Le0.e
cia:rad)
¥8'8€T'e
000l
0011
06'06
Gevoe
00l
96'697'€
01°808
v.90€'}
86°C¢E
000
00'9.€£'G€0°€

00°ZSC'viL'98

00°000'G$
00°000°CL$
00°000°C$
00°0%$
00°000'1$
00°0$
00°0$
00°005°2$
00°0C$
00'08L%
00°00€$
00°0$
000%
00°000°L$
00°0%
00'0%
00°000'6$
00°000°c$
00°00S'C$
000%
00°0$
0025.'0L0'93%

B 20

SV1O0l

QIv IAILNZONI 3LV1S
S1H0dSSVYd - INOONI "OSIW
JINOONI "OSIN

S3NI4 LOdSLOH - IWOONI "JSHA

S3DYUVHO XV4 - ANOINI "OSIN

SITVS aNg "v3 - INODNI "OSIN

‘SHIE SN1dMNS/SAINTddNS T¥YNOILONYLSNI/FTVS
ANVE ONIHSNTd WA - LSTH3LINI

ANVE T.LVYN ATTIVA -TT0HAVd - LSIHALNI
ANVE TLYN ASTIVA - ONIMO - LSTHILINI
ANVE TLYN AFTIVA -WIN - LSTFHTLNI
S3SSvd WNISNIA - SANIA 31V

S3NIH d0LdV1

S3S10/d3dvd ¥31NdINOD

SAAQ - NIMI

S3aNI4 And

SANIHOVIN AN3A LNIdd

SANIHOVIN AdOD

SIVIHALVIN AYYHEIT LSO

S3ANI4 009

JOAS 1930-S3XVL ALHId0dd

SAXVL ALHId0dd v

Wd Z1:€ €202/0L/1

2202 ‘1€ Joquiadaq - 220z ‘L Ainr :a3x3N0D aolN3d
SNLVLS 139ang INNIAIY
AdVYHEIT J2179Nnd NOLONILNNH HLNOS



a

L abed Nd 91:€0 £202/0 :Sm
11 198'SE0'S £2'988'820°C  00°2ZSZVLL 000 00°252'¥11'9 :s[ejoL pueio
LV 19E'SE0'E £8'p8E'820'C - 00ZSTYIL 000 00°ZSTPILY :S[ej0L |
00°€6b'G- 00°€6Y'01 00°000' 000 00°000'S IV 3ALLNIONI 31VLS 0%8E1
0r'p0Z'9 09'S6L'S 00°000'Z} 000 00°000'Z} S1¥0dSSVd - INOONI “OSIN gOLIZT
00°000' 000 00'000°7 000 00°000' JNOONI “OSIN §02Z1
00'est- 00'sst 000 00'0 000 S3NI4 LOdSLOH - INOONI DSIN S0
TS sLzsy 00°000' 000 00'000't SIOUVHO Xv4 - INOONI "OSIN- 0L
00°c- 00 000 000 000 $3TVS ang ¥v3a - INOON! OSIN
‘S8 o
00°10L- - 000 000 000 SN1dYNS/SIITddNS TYNOLLONYLSNIZTYS 02921
865859 001008 000 000052 MNVE ONIHST W - LSTHILNI - TIETORe T
[T0L8 0002 000 0002 YNVE T.LYN ASTIVA “TIONAVd - LSIMILNI AT ZA]
R A o9v'8zy'L 0008} 000 0008} YNVE TLYN A3 TIVA - ONINO - LSTHILNI A Al
v'986'- PB8ETT 00008 000 00°00€ SINVE T.LYN ATTIVA - - LSTHTLNI A A
000l 000} 000 000 000 $3SSYd WNASNIA - SINIA 3LV 628021
00°L4- 0041 000 000 000 S3NI4 dOLdV TZ80¢
01'606 0606 00°000' 00'0 00°000'} SOSIQ/3dVd ¥ILNAWOD 528021
TH0z- 2402 - 000 000 00:0 SOAG - NIMI Zz80e
0oL 0oL 000 000 000 SaNI4 aAa - TZE0e
$0'0ES'S 96'69%'¢ © 00000'6 000 00°000'6 SINIHOVIN ANZA LNIYd T5Z80C T
06161 01808 00000 000 00000 SANIHOVIN AdOD vZ80e
gzeslt - ¥Lo0E'} 00005’z 000 G’ STVIIILYN A¥VHEI LS
862 96728 - 00 o000 000 SaNI4 Moo
000 000 000 00'62€'L L9~ 00'6LE'LL9 30AS 1830-SIXVL ALYIdO¥d
00°9.€£'SE0'E 00'92€'S£0'S 00'262'020'9 00'62€'119 00°'€L£'65%'S SAXVL ALYIJONd TN
anuaAay pauseaun poule3 enuaasy jebpng pesinay sjusunsnipy 19bpng uonduosag junoaay
1SN Z20Z/LE/Z}L OL TZ0Z/LIL wolg uonoung Ag Hodey snjejg anuanay
( ( AYVHEIT NOLONILN, HLNOS




)

Zv'666°'L05$ €L've £¥'652'621 66'6£.'8.€ 95°08Y'6¥2 £1'960'G2 £9'€8€ 72T 86'6.7'.G.$
98'62.'61% (26°21) (26°0¥6'2) £7°0,9'2C 66°019'G¢2 00°00Z'9L 66°0L1'6 G8'0vE'SYS "O¥ID-NON - IHYMLA0S ¥3LNdNOD
22'€68'02$ 6E61 ZTE6E'E 00°00S'Z} 8/°90}'vl 000 890} 'v) 00°000's€$ ONISSIO0Hd SIVIHILYIN
20'16.L'e$ ¥9'LS zo'L62't 00°00S'C 86'80¢'L 000 86'802'| 00°000'6$ IFHATIHO-"04I0-IHVMLA0S ¥3LNdWOD
85'%90'2$ ¥9°/€ 8G'¥95 00°00S'} Zv'Ge6 000 Zr'Ge6 00°000°'c$ S17NAv-"0¥10-34VYMLI0S ¥ILNdINOD
LOWAZAIRS (z2'82) (99'209) 00°0S.'L 99'252'2 000 99'252'c 00°005'c$ SY3AdVdSMAN - STvIlaoid3d
20'v02$ 102 0¥ 00002 86°G61 000 86'G61 00°007$ VA - S1v2Id0I¥3ad
Z1'861$ (8€°09) (88°10¢) 00°00S 88°108 000 88108 00°000°L$ N3IYATIHO - STYOIaoId3ad
68°LL1L% (29°26) (L1'2e6'Y) 00°0S0'S 112866 000 112866 00°00L'0L$ sS11nAayv - S1v2Idolyad
62'8¥v$ ¥S2L 81’88l Z8'65¢ veLL 000 YeLL €9'61G$ N3I¥ATHO - S.a2 JISNN
00'10L'2$ (5z°0) (gz'9) €2°90L'2 o LLL'T 000 oFLLL'e or'ZIZ'v$ 11nav - s.a2 2Isn
86'65€'9% ¥9°2¢ €1°G9S'L G8'V6L'Y z.'622'E 000 zLeze's 0.'685'6% NINATIHO - AAd
99'82¥'G2$ ZL'6E 25'82¢'L GL00z'slt €9'L/6'01 000 €9'1/6'0} 62°007'9€$ 17nav - and
00'Ge€'8L$ 8999 00'GeE'L 00000} 00'G99'¢ 00'G5/8't 00°06L'} 00°000'22$ S3SSvd WNASNIN
LE6LL'T61% 2005 LEVLIT'YY 00505821 £9°0€2'v9 00°015'9 €9°02.'LG 00°0L0'262% SNOILdIYOSANS V.LI9Id
000$ i0/AIQ# 000 000 000 000 000 00'0$ 11NnAyv - SAvOTINMOd 1vLIDIa
292519 £E'6l 9z LT 66'8.2'L €L1€0'L 000 €710l 16'165'C$ NIHATIHD - SM004d 0IdNY
Ly 00V v 20'9L L°006'} 00°00S'2 £G°665 000 €6'66G 00'000'G$ 17Nnay - sY0049 olany
L¥'169'7ES ¥9'GlL Ly’ 169y 00°000°0€ 65°80€'S2 000 6G'80€'GZ 00°000'09% DINOYLO313 - IONIY3I4TY
00'622$ i0/ANIQ# 00622 000 00'622- 000 (00'622) 000%$ INIYd - 3ONIH343H
€e'8re’L$ G9'/¢€ GG'ovL'T 81'10L'S €2'G56'E 000 €2'G5G'E 9G'cov'L 1S SY004 11naVY OSNNOA
19'/£2'G9% ¥9' LY 2206012 Sy /8L 'y €z lel'ee €LLLS 05'629'22 06'v.£'88% SY00d SNIYATIHO
G6°/9¢'00L$ 082 r9'zes'le 1£'6e5'8. 192095 000 19'20.'98 29'0.0'/61% SM004 L1nav
6¥°,20'916'1$ 0L ¥9'290'91$ GL'Z8E'L05'1$  LS6LE'L6YL 00°0$ LGBLE LBV LS 00'/¥€'L00'€$
00'0$ 0/AIQ# 000 000 000 000 000 00'0$ 103roYd 1vI03ds
G2'801$ 9029 GZ'806'C) 00°008'0Z G168, 000 GL'168'L 00'000'8$ dT13H Y3IWNNS AYVHOdWNIAL
98'226'G1$ (ev2) (0e'6€£2) ¥8°/£8'6 ¥1°LL0'01 000 ¥1'220'0L 00'000°'92$ IVIAOLSNO-AVANNS-SIMVIVS
00'89.'G$ GL'zh 61°L6€ 61°692'C 00'2/8'C 000 00'2/8'C 00'0¥9'8$ JOVd-AVANNS-SAIHVIVS
00298'0L$ (08't) (61°22¢) 18°018'9 00'8€L'L 000 00'sel'L 00000°'8L$ IVOIYITO-AVANNS-SAVIVS
69'G61'GES v8'v 05°'900°L 18°018'02 L€'708'61 000 1€'708'61 00°000°'65$ "408d-AVANNS-SAVIVS
00'0%$ i0/AIQ# 000 000 000 000 000 00°0% ONINIAT AVAHNLYS - STIHVIVS
9v'82.'92$ 169 ov'8zL'l 00'000'G2 ¥5112'€2 000 Y8 1L2'€T 00°000'05$ 1d TVIAOLSNO-SAIYVIVS
999el'6Zls  (2572) (9L°LYE'S) £8'LLY'TEL 66'818'GEl 000 66'818'GEL G9'GG6'79Z$ 14 IV1Q01SNO-S3AIHVIVS
zieog'ssls  (20'1) (0£219°'1) €8°LLY'LS) £5°'060'651 £6°060'651 G9'GG6'7LES 1d 8 14 VIAO1SNO-SARVIVS
G2'020'c9% 0,91 GZ'020'6 00°000'¥S GL'6.6'vY 000 GL'6.6'YY 00°000'801$ 39vd-SALVIVS
€8°/0Z'LELS LE°6) ¥0°282'12 6.°026'601 G/'€£9'88 000 G/'€£9'88 95'L¥8'612$ 1d TvOI4310-SAMVIVS
11'909'861% 00l 16°GLL'8L GL'06%'08L 81 '¥/£'291 000 8L'v/E'29L 62°086'09¢$ 14 1VOI14310-S3IIHVIVS
76'€18'62€$ 1Sl L0'€07'6E #6°01L¥'062 €6°.00°162 £6°200'152 18'1.28'085$ 1d 8 14 V2143 10-SIMVIVS
¥.116'112% (z9°1) (9z'88v'c) 00°000°'G1L2 oz'8sy'sle 000 9z'88¥'812 00°000'0E¥$ 1d "40Yd - SAIHVIVS
¥9'656',89$ (€9°9) (01L°G00°LP) ¥.'¥96'8¢2. ¥8'696'69. 000 ¥8'696'69. 8¥'626'LGY LS 14 '40¥8d-S3IYVIVS
8e'1.r'6688  (LL'Y) (9e'e61'Ph) v, ¥96'€v6 0185886 0} '85¥'886 87'626°288°1$ 1d 8 14 H40¥d-SIVIVS

F1GVIIVAVY % | $ SHLNOW LN3dS 'WNON3 3SN3IdX3 139ang NOLLdIIDS3a

(371av3OAV4NN) 9 $ IvnLov ‘do¥dddV
J19VH0AVA aN3dx3 "1s3
FONVIRVA

Nd G1L:€ €202/0L/1L

2202 ‘)€ 49quddaq - 2202 ‘L AIne :a3¥3IA0D aoRiad
JLVINILST / STUNLIANIdX3 139dN8 TvNLOV

Advdgil 91mand NOLONILNNH HLNOS

B 22



™

89'L¥6'61$ ioxd) 89'922'2 00'GLL'2L 2£'88Y'Gl 0070 ze88Y'Gl 00°0£t'GES JONVNILNIVIN SONNOYHD M
ep'GeL'Ze (ez'ze) (16v9€'52) 00'006'22 16'$98'28 000 16'798'2S 00'000'66$ JONVHNSNI
GLovL'OL$ (oe61) (6z'658'c) 00°000°02 62'658'ce STLLL'S 00'zZri'el 00°'000°0v% SLOVHINOD 3DIAHIAS ONIA1ING
22951 LLS (€208) (€6°119'2) §1'19.'%C 8T6.£'2E 00'205'v1 82'2.8'LL 05°'GES'6Y$ HIVd3 2 FONVYNILNIVIN ONIGTINg
86°92£'c$ (sz'al) (25'562) 0SZeL'y 20'826'y 00'59¢ 20'€99'p 00'692'8$ HIVdaY ® INIFWNDINDI SNIaing
£9'€6.'02$ G99 £9'€62'8 00°005°C) 1£°90C'y 000 1£°902'Y 00°000°62$ S311ddNS 1vIaoLsnd
68°9L€'L1$ LVEL 68°91€'L 00°000°0} 11€89'2 000 L1'€89'C 00°000'0Z$ SV9 - S3ILMTILN
z25'818'cs v12S 25°8LE'L 00°005°C 8t 18L'L 000 8r'L8L'L 00°000'6$ HILVYM - STILITILN
80'8/0'66% (ze'1e) (z6°1L26'P1) 00°000'0Z 26°126'v8 000 Z6'126'p8 00°000'0v1$ O1¥.L0313 - S3ILILN
26°162'S8y 96'92 AL TAR ] £1°2LL'T8E €6°'L¥0'6.2 €2668'L€E 0e'8hL'Lve SY'SYe'r9LS

00°000'1$ 0000} 00006 00°00S 000 000 000 00°000°1$ Sdi¥l sng
§9°'605'2$ 6t'62 68'605 0070002 GL06Y'L 000 GL'06Y'L 00°000'v$ $334 INVHOYIN 1103490
00°00€'S$ LLve 00°060'} 00°06Z'y 00°002'S 000 00°002'€E 00°005'8$ 7LID3H/21SNIAl - STILIAILOY ALINAWINOD
L9°Z00'v$ e 9z ¥el G£'898'c BOVEL'S 000 80bEL'E 0.98L'4$ Hd HOVIHLNO-SIILIAILDY ALINOWINOD
60°6£5'GLS 192G 86°9G€'S LL'Z8L'oL £,'628'p 67758 ¥9'0/6'S ZTP9E'0Zs  SWVYHO0Hd VA-SAILIAILOY ALINNWINOD
£2°85Z'1$ (81°96) (L zeo't) 160682 LL'E2S'Y 00661 LLYTE'p ¥6°182'c$ IINYd SNIHATHO-ALIAILOV ALINNWNOD
Gz 10e'seS (s19) (zg6LE'2) 11°989'/¢ 62'900'01 662179 0£'€65'cE P6'€2€'6/$  dd SNIYATHO-SILLIAILOY ALINNIWINOD
89°'679'95$ L0'6E ¥6'8G1'91 G982y 18'/22'62 6v'669 22'280'se BVELEY8S  ™MOOYd LINAY-SAILIAILDY ALINNWINOD
0/°6GV'v$ 1286 04'602'C 000522 ogov 000 0gop 00°005'v$ JLOA 40 1S0D
69'vZ6% ¥6'¥8 69'vey 00°00G LE'GL 000 1eG6L 00°000'L$ S3ISN3dX3 'OSIN
00°06.$ 00°00} 00°6.€ 00°S.€ 000 000 000 00°05.$ /NALNIVIN/EIVETY - AINTINDINDIT 301440
85°¢00'v$ (o1'12) (16020°}) 67 710'G ov'srL'o 868yl Zy'966'S 86'87L'0LS  VMLINOD ADIAHIS - INFNINDI 301440
£2'PE6'YS 1£16 £TYEY'T 00°005°C 1169 000 1169 00°000'G$ TVLINTY HI1dOD - INTNGINDI F01440
00°660'6$ 1198 00's¥8'L 00°0s2'c 00°S0V') 000 00°G0v'} 00°005'9% $S3Nd dIHSY3ISWAN
00'656'2$ Syl 00°502 00'062'2 00'6¥5'C 000 00°SPS'C 00°005'c$ SINVLINSNOD "OSIA - $334 '40¥4d
00°0se'cs (oveg) (00°089'}) 00°0€0'G 000LL'9 00's.8'e 00°Gee's 00°090°01% JISNIN 2 14V -S334 "40¥d
00°02¢£'2$ (12€8) (0co08L'1) 00°005'€ 00089'y 00°00%'C 000822 00°000'/$ HIYNSYIYL - $334 TYNOISSIH0Nd
00°GLL'YL$ 0068 006299 00°00G'L 00628 000 00'528 00'000'G1$ TWOFT - $334 TYNOISSIH0Yd
00°00L'GL$ 68°9¢ 00°002'S 00°006'} 1 00008 000 00°00.'8 00°008'cZ$ HOL1any - 334 T¥NOISSIH0Hd
26'6/€'18 66°.€ 26'6.€ 00°000'} 80029 000 80°029 00'000'2$ JTOIHAA AYvHE
00°048'/$ 6196 000/8'¢ 00:000't 00°0¢} 000 00°0¢} 00°000'8$ YOog/aiNI3y IDVITIN/GT ONINNILNOD
LB'€TG'SZ$ 2912 1B'E€2S'S 00°000'02 €09l vL 000 €0'9.¥'vL 00000'0v$  44VLS/aNIaN ISVITIW/AE ONINNILNOD
8€'8v5'ces €2°¢ 880’1 00°006'2¢ Z9'LSP'LE 000 29'LGt'Le 00°000'69$ HILLTTSMIN/ONILNIYG-ALIOENd
06°0£9'81$ 1zve 06°0£9'S 00°000'S51L 0L'69ELL 000 01'69E"11 00°000'0€$ 39V1S0d
26°806'18% vzl 26°80%'vE 00°00G'Lp 80°160'€L 000 80°L60'EL 00'000'66$  HLNOD NOILYINDHID / SADIAYIS S10S
G6'GLLLLS (9z'12) (S0¥8.'Y) 0000522 G0'v8Z'.2 000 S0'v92'4L2 00°000'G¥$ SNOILYOINNANODI 1AL
££°822'2c$ YA 89'669'6 99'216'22 86°9L6'Z1 TANAANA 9Z'¥6Z'01 LEGYL'GhS AdvHa - $311ddNS
6/°€60'0Z$ GL09 G1€6G'L 00°00S'2) G2'906'Y 00°€0G GZ'eov'y 00'000'62$ 321440 - $3INddNS
99'2£9'2£$ 16718 0£'sv6'91 9£'/89'0¢2 90ZvL's £E°8V6 €L€61'C ZLYIE LTS SIUNLXIH 8 IHUNLINYNS
L eov' 18 0.0t €512 69°LYL'9 9€£'020'9 11°€9 66°9S6'G LLUE8Y'ELS JONVYNILNIVIN LNINDINDT
Z8'119'61$ (zeze) (L59E'6) 6£'9/6'8C 96°0vE'9E or'619'61 05'599'81 81'266'/6$ 1ININdIND3

- LR L

) 2202 ‘i€ 19quwiadaq - 2Z0Z ‘) AN ‘aay3A00 aokdad
{ { JLVINLLST / STANLIANIAX3 ._.mmm 17vNLOV
Wd SL:€ €202/01/) AuvHdI 0178Nd NOLSNIL«NH HLNOS



o

B 24

L10S.'092'es  LES 6€°0EY'99) 19'LEL'LOL'ES 2T LOE'SEB'T 1Z°6eY'e8 10228'158°C £6°250°061'9$ JOIAYES 1830 HLIM TVLIOL

00'0% i0/NIQ# 000 000 000 000 000 00°0%

LL0GL00z'es €S 6£°0Ey'991L L9 LEL'LOLE 2T LOE'SEB'T lg'ser'es 10'Z28'168'C £6'/60'96L'9  3OIAYIS 1830 LNOHLIM TVLOL
0.'£02'G65$ (562) (08'619'8Y) 0§ L2e'vP9 0€'Lv6'269 000 0€'L¥6°269 00°569'882°'1$

08'800'62$ 6Y'S 08805t 00°005°.¢ 02'166'ST 000 0Z'166'6C 00°000°S5$ INIWISHNGNITY IVOIdIN
£6°900'782$ L1'9 £6'905'91 00006292 10°€66'052 000 L0'€66'052 00°000°GES$ JONVANSNI HLTV3H
00°000'+$ 00°001 00°00S 00°0059 000 000 000 00°000°4$ JONVHNSNI INIWAOTdWINN
L91729'v$ 28’8 L9Y%.E 00°052'y £€'G/8'¢ 000 €€'6/8'c 00°005'8$ "SNI ALIIFGVYSIA WH3L-ONO
0L v8e'es 268 0.v8¢'L 00°000'2 0e'sle 000 0€'GL9 00°000'7$ JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSId
00°000'0€$ 0000} 00°000°G} 00°000'S1L co'o 000 000 00°000'0¢$ NOILVSNIdINOD ,SHIAMNUOM
090/6'221$ 989 01'€68'L 05°L20'G}L ov'v8L'L0) 000 o' v¥8L L0} 00'651'0€C$ ISNIdX3 YOI
00'Zi2'0CLS (61°¢¥) (00'88.4'186) 00005212 00'882'v0€ 000 00°'88Z'¥0€ 00°000'SZ¥$ W3LSAS LNIWIHILIY SAN
81°812'SGL$ (99°21) (£0°26€'€E) ge'gii'e8t zezis'eee gz'68yr'0C L0'€20'202 05°0€2'8.£$

2207 ‘1€ 19quwedad - ZZ0T ‘L AIne :aI¥3A0D doad
JLVINILSE / STUNLIANIAXT 139and TVNLOV
Nd S1:€ £202/0L/L ANYHGIT o1T9nd NOLONILNNK HINOS



Te)

e/l abed Wd €1:€0 £202/0 :SM
[44) 5» € 000 86'802'L 00°000'S 00°000'S NIHQTHO-"OHIO-TUYMLAOS HILNINOD CHSHWOevZ 1
- 000 Zrse6 00000 00°000'¢ SLINAV-OHIO-FUYMLIOS HILNANOD
000 99262 00008 00005’ SHIdYISMIN - STYDIQ0Nad I 0erL T
000 86'G61 00°00¥ 00°00% VA - STVOIQOId3d EIEPoCrL
000 88°108 00°000°'L 00°000'L N3IYAHO - STvOIaoId3d CIEIvoeri
o000  MbTeEs  0000L'0L ~ 00'001'0} . s1Inav-S1vOIdoad f,%dﬁj
8%y 000 ¥l cobls : 00°005 NIUQTHO - S.AD JISNIN TR0
001012 000 ov'LlL'e I AAY A eIzl 00°000'€ 1Inav- $.ao oIsniv PRASA A7)
86'65¢'9 000 zLeze'e 0.'685'6 02'685'l 00°000'8 NIYAUHD - and MﬂAﬂ«dﬂ«NJ
s9ger'se 000 €916 6TOOKOE  6ZO0V'9 00°000°0¢ 1Inav- and TI90evL 1
oosee’sl 0068l 0006 0000072 000 00'000'22 SISSVA WNISNIN- T
1E621'261 00'045'9 £€9°022'46 00°010'262 000159 00°005'052 SNOILdI¥OSENS VLIDIG SIS 5478
000 000 000 000 000 1INV - SQYOINMOA Tv.LIDIQ ﬂaﬂgﬂ
000 CBLMEOV  6USST 1615 00°005'2 zmmoa:o syood olany (\[Z78
yoO¥yY 000 €666 000006 000 00'000° © 17nav - $%008 olany-
e Soim 000 65'80£'S2 00°00009 00°000'09 OINO¥10373 - IONIYILTY #avl.lﬁml._
00622 000 00°622- 000 INIYd - JONTHIA3Y 51017 0P T
ce't 0 eegsge 000000} %008 11NaV ONNOA  ETowon
L 0 gl . 0s'sz9'Te 06'vg'88 6 7Le'8 ;aodoqaw waOmwzmmce:of
56°29€'001 000 19°202'98 29020261 290202} 00°000°0¥1 sMoo08 11nay
6V°L20°915°} 00°0 1S'6LE'L6Y'L 00'2v5°200°¢ 00°0 00°2¥£°200°€ . o0kvL
z80L 000 SL168%2 000008 000 00°000'8 d13H ¥IWANS AUVHOdIWIL
87266k 000 vL200L  o0000'9E 000 00°000'92 WIQOLSNO-AVANNS-SIRIVIVS VOEPFOLVL
00'89.'S 000 002.8'2 00°0v9'8 000 00°0v9'8 A9Vd-AVANNS-SIINVIVS TOCPIOTPL
00°298'0} 000 00881, 00°000'8} 000 00°000'8} VORIFI0-AVANNS SNV IVS ZOCHTOIRZ 1
6ycBl'eE 000 1EY08'%6L 00000 000 ~00°000'SS "_oy_n_.><oz:w-wm_m5<m; ~ Totviow
ovzL'ez 000 vS'lZ'Z . 0000005 000 0000005 1d VIGOLSND-SIXVIVS
99°'9€1'621 000 66'818'SEL 59'6S6'Y9Z 59'6S6'v9Z 14TvIQ0LSND-SINYIVS ﬂﬁﬂdﬂ
52'020'€9 000 SL6L6'Y 00°000'80% 00°000'80} 39Vd-SAUVIVS EOHT ORI 1
o e  Sreeo'ss golveslz  ssueel  1dI¥ORIFTO-STANVIVS RATATHED.
11909 mmr,,, . %0 | 8IWETOL 620809 . 62086098 14 TVOITID-STIVIVS |
VLG 1T 000 9z'88Y'81Z 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0€¥ 1d"40¥d - SANVIVS  F OO
¥9'666'289 000 8'696'69. 8v'626'25¢'L 8v'626'L5Y'} 14 °'40Md-SAAUVIVS IO T O
sjqejieAy pasequinougy pasuadxgy jobpng ‘Ipy sjuaunsnipy j9b6png uonduosag " junossy
ISIAN TTOZ/LE/TE OL 2202/1/L wol4 uonouny Ag poday jrejeq snjeys uopendoiddy

AYVHEIT NOLONILN

‘HLNOS



) ) )

i ©
€1C abed Nd €1:€0 £20Z/0L/L0 N
. m
60'6E£G Gl 6¥' 758 ¥9°046'¢ 2T ¥9¢e'0e [44a 2% 00°000'02 SWYHDOUd VA-SIILIAILOY ALINNIWNOD (ASAZA 57N
S ‘ ; N e
memN_. . :00:661 ,—.\..vmm.v i vm.;_,.m\..m s ;vm;.__wm._‘ 00°00S'v ANV mzwmo..__IO >._._>_._.0< >.:ZD_>_S_OQ - g : ,u_-NFANVv”om.ﬁ 1
£ : S g T i
6Z298'6¢ 66ZLY'9 0E'€BG'EE ¥5°€8'S2 vS€LE 00°000°G. mzmmn:_zo SIILINLLOY ALINNIWWOD A4z A7

ws?ioomm

00°000°€8

eeTe0se

ooy o000 00008 e
1£'62 7 00'000'L 00°000' B mmmzm&m SN
JONVNILNIVIN/HIVEIY

0o 8‘8“ 00'052

Zr'966'S geayloL 868yl 00'000°01 L  SOWNIS-INEWAINDAFOLHO ZEESHOSRLT

AL R 1269 00°000' 000 00'000' TLNZY ¥3Id0D - INFWIND3 301440 TEBeF 0L
00'660' 00'50t'L 000 00'005'9 $3N0 JIHSUIENIN BEVOLPL T
556'2 00’552 000 . ooOOSS mkzﬁ.smzoo OSIN - §334 “_omn__. . 7
000s¢! _oo'SEEE 00090 . oo00sE o OISNWPINY-S3IAAOM  SHIHOEH
00'02€'2 000822 00'000'Z 00'000' HIFUNSVAL - S334 TYNOISSI0Ud Y IEV ORvL
00'SZ1'v1 00'528 00°000°G1 0000061 o371 - $334 TYNOISSIH0Nd eV eV
bt s S R i R sERe T S il
000282 000 00°0¢} 00°000'8 00°000'8 VOS/SIIZY JOVITIN/G ONINNILNOD LT
L16'€25'se 000 C0OLY'YL 00°000'0% 00°000'0% 24VLS/GNIZY IDVITUN/AT ONINNILNOD TE-GEr 0evL 1
gEBYS'EE 000 zolsYle  00'000'59 0000089 mmtm:mgmzaz_E_mn_.ﬁ.o:m:n_, . VYR
060e9'8L - 000 oLBeEtl  001000°0F £00°000°08 e , 3ovisod oI
26'806'18 000 80°L60'€} 00°000'66 00°000'66 10HLNOD NOILYINDHIO / SIOIAYIS S108 ZVOeEL
S6'GLL'LL 000 5078z L2 00°000°6Y 00°000'sY SNOILYOINNWWOO13L TEFOEVZ T
e8zeiee . ozwezoL  leSHLGY - 0000007 C o Nvwar-sanadns 0z
99'269'2¢ €LEBLT LYIE W ZLYLE 00°000'0% SIUNLXI4 B TANLINYNA T 7
65'936'S

‘_‘v‘mmw.h Llear'el LLesv'e oo ooo o_‘ mOZ<Zm._.Z_<$_ ._.Zm__zn__DOm_ §-00¢°0evL
, u «a« on

mm orv m G8'0ve'Sh

F . ‘; !
00°000'G¥ “UIO-NON - FHVMLAOS ¥ILNANOD BerOevL

22'€68'0C 8.°90L'pL 00°000'GE 00°000'GE ONISSID0OHUd STIVIMILYW 6Ly 0CvL
ajqejieay palaquinoug pasuadxg jabpng “fpy sjuawsnipy 1e6png uonduosaq UN029Y

Z20Z/LEIZL OL ZZ02/1/L woid uonound Ag Hoday j1ejag sniejg uonendoiddy

ISIAN AUvHgIT NOLONILNNH HLNOS



N~
/e abed Nd €1:€0 £202/01/L0CN

m
12°082/092'c 1ZS8r'cs. . 10'ZZRILS8'T . £6260'06L°9. nm.mawmvw 00°2s2'PIL9 - g : e ~:S|ejo ] puesg)
12052092’ bZ'581'e8 102281582 £6°250'961'9 £6°508°18 00'Z5Z'viL‘9 *S[ejo1 punj

0L°20L'565 000 0C'/b6'269 00'559'88Z'L 000 00659'88Z°L wm ) 6

orlorses 000 ocuveTey yeso'eezt 000 oosse'EETt

0LL0L'S65 000  OCIv6'Z60 00°659'88Zh 000 00'ss9'882't .

08'800'6Z 000 0T'166'SZ 00°000'SS 00°0 00'000'55 INIWISHNSWIZY JuvOIqTW

£6'900'%82 000 . A0'S660ST  00000SES 000 00'000'5€S  JONVAHNSNIHLTVaEH

00000t 000 000 000000 000 00000t wuzé:mz_ INFWAOTANINN

1929y 000 €e's/8'€ o 0000S'8 000 00°005' "SNI ALMIGYSId WHIL-ONO

0L'v8E'S 000 0£'519 00'000'% 000 00'000'% JONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIA

00'000°0¢ 000 000 00'000'0€ 000 00°000°0€ NOLLYSNIdINOO SHNHOM

0902672k 000 or¥8L/0L  00GGl0EZ 000 oogskogz . mwzmn_xm«.o_u__,,

00ZLL'0ZL 000 00'98Z'%0S - 00°000'GZY 000 . ooo00'SZY  W3LSAS INIWINILIN SAN

LO'E40'599°Z 1Z's8¥'c8 UVIS'SSKT  €6ZOVI06'Y  £6'S08°L8 00°£65'5Z8'%

L0'€50'599° 1Z°58Y'c8 VOVIEESLT  S6TOVI06Y  £6S0R'Ie 00265'528'Y -

SLBLSSSL  STERYOZ  J0'SZ070z  0SOSZRA 0SOEZOL 000 ooo'see . : -

8O'LPEBL 000 - zee8p'SL 100°000'0¢ ' 3ONVNILNIV SONNOYS

er'seL'z 000 15'Y98'ZS 00°000'SS 00'000'sS JONVHNSNI

srovk'or STLLLS 0zvLeL ,8 000'0% 0 000000y SLOVHINOD J0IAYIS ONIGTING

2z 9sH L1 00'205'¥1 szel8'Ll . o0gsesy  oo00OSK - ¥Vd34 2 IONVNIINIVWONITING

86'98E'e 00592 20'€99'y . oosezs  o0sor 00°000'8 : HIVd3Y ® INIWJIND3I ONIaTING

€9'€6.'02 000 LE°902'Y 00°000'6Z 000 00°000'5Z S3ddNS VIQ0LSND 27
68'94E'LL 000 11'€89°2 000 0000007 , ) ; . SYD-SIILMILN EFOSH OV T
eeglge 000 syl 0000 . 00 000006 y3lyM-sawMn 0 Z50H0RT
80'80'SS 000 Z6'126'v8 000000V, 000 1 00'000°0%L o_Eom:m-wm_E_Sg

26'262'S8Y £2'668°L€ 0£'8YL LT SYSYEPL §5'666°82 00'052'S€2 .

00000 000 ,80 00'000'} 00000’} SdiLsng,

192009 000 60 ka . oreers 000006 :oﬁE:o-mmE>_5<t_z:s__zoo,; .

$8'605'C 000 S1°06%'L 00'000'% 00'000'% $334 INVHOYIW LIa340 STIFOE L
00°00€'s 000 00'002' 00°005'8 00'0058 STVLIOIMOISNIN - STILIAILOV ALINNIINOD VIChvORPL T
a|qe|ieay pataquinoug pasuadx3y jebpng Ipy sjuawsnipy jofipng uonditasaqg UNo29y

151 2202/1€/2) o1 Z2202/1/L wold uoljound Ag poday j1ejag snjejs uoneudosddy
{ { AYVYHSEIT NOLONILN! HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2022 - 12/31/2022 NVISI
Account Description Debits Credits
L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 28,517.27 0.00
L 204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 379,756.07 0.00
L 208 ~ PAYROLL CHECKING -VALLEY NATLBAN 13,688.23 0.00
L210  PETTY CASH 55000 0.00
L 211 MM - FLUSHING BANK 2,227,553.14 0.00
L 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 14,304.76 0.00
L 510 'ESTIMATED REVENUE © 6,114,252.00 0.00
L 521  ENCUMBRANCES 8348521 0.00
L 522 EXPENDITURES 2,851,822.01 0.00
L 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 81,805.93 0.00
L821 RESERVE FORENCUMBRANCES 000 8348521
Lg02 RESERVE FOR ACCRUED SICKNACATION o 000 60543800
L 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00  1,831,958.65
L 960 APPROPRIATIONS 000  6,196,057.93
L 980 ' REVENUES b 000 307888483
Ty L Fund Totals: T11,795,824.62  11,795,824.62
Grand Totals: 11,795,824.62  11,795,824.62
011072023 3:29 PM Page i

B 28



(0]
Wd 91:€0 £202/0L/10NN

7 abed
o

60°e8g'g- 60°¢85°8 000 000 00°0 :S|ejoL pueig.
60°cc’s- 60°c8¢°g 000 000 000 S emoln
60'€8€'8- 60'c88'8 000 000 00'0 1STHILNI T0VZH
enuaAay pauleaun pauJeg snusasy 196png pesiaay sjusunsnfpy jebpng uonduosag junoaoy

IV _ ¢202Z/1LE/T) 0L Z202/1 1L wod4 uoiouny »m Joday snjels snuaaay

. { Advdgal ZO._.@Z_._.Z,.; ,HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY N

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2022 - 12/31/2022 15l
Account Description Debits Credits
H 200 VALLEY RESERVE CHECKING ACCT 2,410.25 0.00
H 210 FLUSHING M/M 1,423,916.80 0.00
H 521 - ENCUMBRANCES - s _ 304998 0.00
H 522 'EXPENDITURES Sl | 42,490.93 0.00
H 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 3,049.98
H 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 1,460,434.89
H 980  REVENUES . | 000 8,383.09
, ey HFundTowls: ~ 1471,867.96  1,471,867.96
Grand Totals: 1,471,867.96 1,471,867.96

01/10/2023 3:29 PM Page



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2022 - 12/31/2022
Account Description Debits Credits
.18 NYSERS 0.00 5.78
TA 200 T/A CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BANK 14,867.98 0.00
TA 456 . INTEREST 0.00 467.44
TA 630 DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 14,394.76
TA Fund Totals: 14,867.98 14,867.98
Grand Totals: 14,867.98 14,867.98
A
01/10/2023 3:29 PM Page

B'31



Investment Report

General Fund

Flushing Bank
The current balance in this account is $2,227,553.14 and the
account is earning interest at 1.55%.

Capital Reserve Fund
Capital Reserve Projects
Flushing Bank ‘ o
The money market account balance of $1,423,916.90 is earning
interest at 1.55%.
Flushing has increased the interest rate on the above accounts to
3.00% effective 12/27/2022
1/10/2023 ’

B 32



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD

HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

Board of Trustees

Patricia Dillon
2022/23 Finance Chairperson

January 17,

2023

Monthly check review

I have reviewed copies of the following cancelled checks,
compared them to the original warrants and have found the
vendor’s name, check amount, endorsements and supporting
documentation to be in order:

Check # | Check Date Vendor Name Check
Amount
57636 09/19/2022 PLANTING FIELDS FOUNDATION VOID
57851 11/21/2022 BULL TERRIER NEWS SERVICE 274 .78
57857 11/21/2022 COUNTY LINE HARDWARE 213.20
57862 11/21/2022 JODI DLUGOS 300.00
57875 11/21/2022 GRAINGER 4,954 .87
57893 11/21/2022 MORE CONSULTING 739.81
58797 11/21/2022 NICHE ACADEMY 2100.00
57905 11/21/2022 PURCHASE POWER 400.00
57910 11/21/2022 RYDER PIANO TUNING 225.00
57914 11/21/2022 SCOTT ANTHONY HOME IMPROVE. 1,800.00
57921 11/21/2022 SWINGTIME BIG BAND 2,000.00

B 33



Appointments

Angela Springett PT Library Clerk 13.83/wk | $17.40/hr 1 12/7/2022
Hannah Grenier | PT Library Trainiee | 14.4/wk $25.42/hr 1 12/14/2022

Leave of Absence

01/09/2023-
01/25/2023

B 34



January 6, 2023

Hi Cathy,
This is to request 2 weeks off from work from 1/9/2023- 1/25/2023.

My brother in law passed away suddenly and | have to go to India right away to attend
his funeral services. My sister lives in Kuwait and since my brother in law wanted to be
cremated in India, they are arriving Monday morning.

I'm flying today and will be arriving there on Sunday afternoon to attend funeral services
on Monday. We have 13 days mourning period and on the 13th day final prayer service
is done.

I'm coming back on the 24th and will come to work on Thursday, 1/26/2023.

Thank you for your understanding and letting me take a long leave at the last minute.
Cathy, could you please forward this email to Janet and the Board of Directors as |
don't have their email address.

Thanks again.
Suman Rudra

B 35






1/5/23, 1:46 PM South Huntington Public Library Mail - LIC Thanks You!

Catherine Schmoller <cschmoller@shpl.info>

LIC Thanks You!

1 message

wgonyou@licares.org <wgonyou@licares.org> Thu, Jan 5, 2023 at 1:00 PM
To: cschmoller@shpl.info

January 05, 2023

South Huntington Public Library
145 Pidgeon Hill Rd
Huntington Station, NY 11746-4511

Dear South Huntington Public Library,

Long Island Cares. Inc., The Harry Chapin Food Bank gratefully acknowledges receipt of a total of 28 pounds of food received on
11/03/2022.

In addition to distributing more than 13.8 million pounds of emergency food and supplies to over SO0 member agencies and
programs in 2021, Long Island Cares, Inc. seeks to heighten public awareness about hunger and provides skills training to foster
self-sufficiency among the population that benefits from our services.

Many times hunger and poverty are hard to see. By outward appearances, we may not know a family is struggling or that a school age
child does not have enough food at home. People needing help are often filled with shame when they seek assistance and no matter
how kind the food pantry worker may be. the worried parent keeps thinking, “'[ can’t feed my kids.™

You have helped to feed your neighbors in need. You have helped spread the word that hunger exists on Long Island. You are making
a difference in the lives of farilies who count on Long Island Cares to put enough food on the table. You have made it possible to
provide more fresh food to clients. Children will go to bed less hungry at night. Seniors will suffer less hardship. For all of that, we
thank you. Your neighbors thank you.

With your help, Long Island Cares will continue to serve the community. Thank you for your unwavering support!

Sincerely,

g S
L e S N
HATTTY

William E. Gonyou, M.S.
Community Events and Food Drive Manager

Cc-2






Director's Report January 17, 2023

Long Island Association State of the Region Breakfast
On Friday, January 6!, the Long Island Association hosted its annual breakfast at the

Crest Hollow in Woodbury. Both Eileen Sullivan and | attended along with other
directors from the county, Kevin Verbesey from SCLS and Tim Spindler from LILRC.
The slate of speakers featured U.S. Senate Majority Leader Chuck Schumer, Suffolk
County Executive Steve Bellone, and a video message from Nassau County Executive
Bruce Blakeman. All three of the gentlemen summarized their legislative
accomplishments specific to Long Island.

Meetings
December 1 Thursday 2:.00 p.m. Programming Team Meeting
December 2 Friday 11:00 a.m. Interview — PT Circulation Clerk
December 4 Sunday 5:30 p.m. Holiday Party
December Monday 9:30 a.m. Huntington Director Zone Meeting
December 6 Tuesday 12:00 p.m. LILRC Committee Chairman Meeting
December 6 Tuesday 2:00 p.m. Sustainability Team
December 7 Wednesday 9:00 a.m. Department Head Meeting
December 12 Monday 12:00 p.m. SLI Mentor Meetup
December 13 Tuesday 11:00 a.m. Suffolk/Nassau Diversity Committee Meeting
December 14 Wednesday 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting
December 16 Friday 10:00 a.m. SCLS Director Meeting and Luncheon
December 19 Monday 12:00 p.m. SLI Committee Meeting — Community of Practice
December 19 Monday 7:00 p.m. SHPL Board of Trustees Meeting ‘
December 20 Tuesday 11:00 a.m. LILRC Board Meeting
December 21 Wednesday 11.00 a.m. SLI Committee Meeting - Marketing

Important Dates:
SHPL Board of Trustees Meeting — Tuesday, February 21 @ 7:00 p.m.

D-1-1







Assistant Director's Report January 17, 2023

Electronic Signature Software
I am currently investigating an electronic signature/cloud-based agreement solution for

the library. While our web presence often presents convenient options for our patrons,
the inability to easily e-sign or otherwise execute agreements digitally increasingly
presents a barrier to card applications, meeting room use, and other services.

I am hopeful we can secure access to software that will facilitate these public-facing
functions, as well as increase efficiency when contracting with library programmers and
other third parties. While there are a number of software solutions available, I am
working to balance their feature list with their pricing tiers. To that end, we are working
with nonprofit software broker TechSoup to keep costs manageable.

Meetings — December

Thursday, December 1 12:00 p.m. | Incident Tracker Demo

Thursday, December 1 2:00 p.m. Programming Meeting

Tuesday, December 6 2:00 p.m. Sustainability Team Meeting

Wednesday, December 7 9:30 a.m. Computer & Technical Services (CATS)
Annual Meeting

Tuesday, December 13 10:00 a.m. | Digital Inclusion Workshop @ SCLS

Wednesday, December 14 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting

Friday, December 16 10:00 am. | Suffolk County Director’s Meeting

Monday, December 19 7:00 p.m. Board of Trustees Meeting

Friday, December 23 2:00 p.m. Library Card Meeting

D-2-1






January 17, 2023

Building & Grounds Report

Prepared by Ray Capone

1.

Pyramid Air was here this month and performed the quarterly maintenance on
all the air handlers, filters, and belts. Their inspection revealed no issues.
I replaced one brake light and tail light bulb on the van.

Following our security walkthrough, I ordered and installed a fire extinguisher on
the wall near the YA Desk. I also added “fire extinguisher” signage both in YA,

and in the Children’s Department.

4. Iinstalled peepholes on ten solid doors for potential use as a saferoom.

10.

11,

12.

We trimmed several tree branches from the large pine tree on the front lawn that
had been damaged in recent windstorms.

We are having issues with the remote that controls the automatic blinds in the
Adult Area. I am looking to add a signal booster, since the issue may be
interference from our Wi-Fi network.

I repaired a loose step on our garden stairs.

Two of our security DVRs needed to go out for repair; one is under warranty,
while another needed to be replaced. I kept one of the damaged DVRs that still
remains functional, so it can be used as a stopgap when we perform future

maintenance.
We had the letters installed above the sliding glass doors to the Technology

Center. The sizing is perfect!

I had to make few adjustments to the lock on the YA doors. The latch wasn’t
catching; however, my fix corrected the issue.

We had the new projector installed this week in the theater. We are very happy
with the quality; the picture is much brighter and vibrant and the picture actually
fits the screen better. We expect our patrons will be pleased with the improved
viewing experience.

We had our annual fire inspection the last week of December. Due to regulations,

the Suffolk County fire inspector is no longer used by the school district, so it was

D-3-1



January 17, 2023

an outside consulting company that conducted the inspection. The new inspector
was pleased with our facility and all went well.

13. 1 had all the fire extinguishers inspected.

14. We removed several coffee stains from up in the mezzanine area

D-3-2



January 17, 2023

Network and Systems Administrator’s Report
Prepared by Scott Kalogris

Completed milestones in 2022:

Our new Hyper-V server hardware went into production in January. We went
from a 2-node cluster to a 3-node failover cluster named "Zeus".

We completed a migration from Pandora, our staff file and print server, to new
servers (Apollo & Athena).

We welcomed Ryan to our team as a Network and Systems Technician in April.
We replaced our signage TV in Circulation and added two additional signage
displays. (one in The Gallery and another by the stairs in Circulation)

We replaced 3 of our presenter laptops used by staff and programmers in July.
We added a new laptop to the YA Desk for staff use in July.

We replaced 8 staff computers, 12 staff monitors and the Youth Services Desk
network laser printer to finish our equipment refresh project. The new machines
are running Windows 11.

We began adding "Tech Talks" to our regular staff meetings to keep staff advised
of technology changes. Additionally, staff meetings are now recorded and
available on the staff intranet site.

We configured and deployed 5 Chromebooks into public circulation. They began
circuiating in August.

We added Biometric readers to an additional two staff entrances in October. We
now have 8 biometric card/fingerprint readers in the library.

We updated the build / feature release of all Windows 10 deployments to a
minimum of 21H2. Many staff machines are now running 22H1.

We replaced all of our old self-checkout machines with new Envisionware all-in-
one Kiosks.

We added a self-checkout in Adult Reference. Thé last Kiosk was finished

in November.

We added two new all-in-one "AWE" learning computers to Youth Services.

D-4-1



January 17, 2023

o \We added two Nintendo Switches in YA to expand our gaming
programs/offerings for the teens.

o We performed 40 3D prints submitted to us directly from the public. This does not
include in-house prints, or those performea during library programs.

o We performed 75 one-on-one tech appointments in 2022.

o We printed approximately 30 posters for the public in 2022.

Current Projecis

o Finish decommissioning "Janus", our old secondary domain controller and finish
the cutover of domain services to "Luna" our new controller.

e New backup server configurations are in progress to replace our VM "Hydra" and
"Pluto"”, the Hypervisor running 2012r2.

e Our new backup server is named "Hades". (aka, Pluto or the "Unseen One" per
Greek mythology)

o Cyber-security software evaluations are in progress, and we will install a new
solution to replace ESET prior to the expiration of our existing license agreement.

o To complete our cyber-security and backup projects, we will decommission

servers Hydra, Pluto, and Titan.

Projects planned for 2023:

e We have decommissioned most of the 2012r2 server operating systems per
Microsoft's best practices.

o We will finish this project by upgrading our deployment server "Mimas", and by
replacing/upgrading our patron application and print server "Dione"

s We will procure and deploy new public computers in adult reference and youth
services.

s Wel'll need to plan and implement new Wi-Fi infrastructure. The ZD1200

controller appliance has reached end-of-life.

D-4-2



January 17, 2023

HIGHLIGHTS of 2023 — 2024 OPERATING BUDGET DRAFT TWO

As we move out of the pandemic, we find ourselves in a challenging time of
inflated prices and increased health insurance costs. At the same time, we strive
to provide a budget that maintains the library’s record of modest increases, with
the past three years at a 0.00% increase. This budget allows us to remain an
excellent value for the community by providing traditional and innovative library
materials, services and programs for all ages with a tax levy increase well below

the NYS cap.

Revenue

Revenue will increase by $162,000.00, largely due to the addition of reserve
funds. Interest has increased slightly to better reflect what our earnings are.

Expenditures

-The proposed staff salary budget line will increase 5.43% due to annual salary
increases and new staff positions. This number is an estimate as the board and

personnel committee continue their discussions.

-While there was decrease in the projected NYS retirement costs, health
insurance is expected to increase by $115,000.00 or 21.50%. Total Salaries and
Benefits, taken together, are estimated to increase by 5.60 or $240,750.00.

-Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures will decrease by 9.52%.

-Library Materials decreases by 5.46%. We continue to shift monies to provide
our patrons with better access to digital media. Non-circulating software
increased to support our technology learning center, server security and staff
education while other media budgets were reduced due to a decrease in
circulation and book processing. :

-Administrative costs are projected to increase by 5.88% due largely to an
adjustment of printing costs for our larger newsletter.

-The Utilities, Building, Vehicle budget category will decrease by 1.62% due
mainly to the reduced need for extra cleaning materials and PPE that was
necessary during the pandemic.

SUMMARY

The proposed Tax Appropriation for FY 2023-2024 is $6,131,502.00, a 1.00%
increase over last year. While a formal announcement has not been made, it is
believed that the New York State Tax Cap will be set at 2.00%.






South Huntington Public Library
2023 - 2024 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2022-23  2023-24 DEC
REVENUE
2082 Charges

A Lost Material 2,500 2,500 0
B Computer items/Printing 10,000 10,000 0
C Photo copy equipment 3,000 3,000 0
Total Charges 15,500 15,500 0
2401 Interest 8,000 15,000 7,000
2770 Misc. Income 15,000 156,000 0
3840 State Incentive 5,000 10,000 5,000
Applied Fund Balance 0 150,000 150,000
TOTAL REVENUE 43,500 205,500 162,000

SALARIES
SALARIES 3,007,347 3,170,693 163,346

BENEFITS
9010 NYS Retirement 425,000 375,000 -50,000
9030 FICA/Medicare 230,155 242,559 12,404
9040 Workers' Comp. 30,000 30,000 0
9055 Disability Insurance 4,000 4,000 0
9056 Long Term Disability Insura 8,500 8,500 0
9057 Unemployment Insurance 1,000 1,000 0
9060 Health Insurance 635,000 650,000 115,000
9061 Medicare Reimbursement 55,000 55,000 0
TOTAL BENEFITS 1,288,655 1,366,059 77,404
TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 4,296,002 4,536,752 240,750

%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

87.50%
0.00%

100.00%

372.41%

5.43%

-11.76%
5.39%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

21.50%
0.00%

6.01%

5.60%

E-2-2



South Huntington Public Library

2023 - 2024 Operating Budget
INC

Budget
2022-23

EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE & FIXTURES

200 Equipment & Computers
201 Furniture and Fixtures
)TAL EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE

LIBRARY MATERIALS
410 Books
A Adult
B Young Adult
C Child
D Reference - Electronic
E Audio Books - Adult
F Audio Books - Children
G Digital Subscriptions
Total Books

410 Museum Passes

411 Comput. Software Adult

411 Comput. Software Child

411A Computer Software - Non-c
Total Software

412 Audiovisual
A Audio Recordings-Adult
C Audio Recordings-Child
D Video Recordings-Adult
E Video Recordings-Child
Total Audiovisual

413 Serials
A Periodicals
Total Serials

419 Materials Processing

TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS

65,000
40,000
105,000

140,000
10,000
80,000
60,000
5,000
2,500
250,500

548,000

22,000

3,000
5,000
45,000
53,000

3,000
500
30,000
8,000
41,500

15,000
15,000

35,000

714,500

Budget
2023-24

65,000
30,000
95,000

110,000
10,000
80,000
60,000
1,000
2,500
260,500

524,000

22,000

2,500
5,000
55,000
62,500

3,000
500
20,000
7,000
30,500

16,500
16,500

20,000

675,500

or

DEC

-10,000
-10,000

-30,000

-4,000

10,000
-24,000

-500

10,000
9,500

-10,000
-1,000
-11,000

1,600
1,500

-15,000

-39,000

%

0.00%
-25.00%
-9.52%

-21.43%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

-80.00%
0.00%
3.99%

-4.38%

0.00%

-16.67%
0.00%
22.22%
17.92%

0.00%
0.00%
-33.33%
-12.50%
-26.51%

10.00%
10.00%

-42.86%

-5.46%

E-2-3



South Huntington Public Library
2023 - 2024 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2022-23 = 2023-24 DEC

ADMINISTRATION
430 Supplies

A Office 25,000 30,000 5,000

B Library 40,000 35,000 -5,000
431 Telecommunications 45,000 45,000 0
432 SCLS Services/Circ. Control 95,000 95,000 0
433 Postage 30,000 30,000 0
434 Publicity

A Printing/Newsletter/Advertiser 65,000 110,000 45,000
435 Continuing Education/Mileage

A Staff 40,000 35,000 -5,000

B Board 8,000 8,000 0
437 Consultant Fees

A Auditor 15,000 15,000 0

B Legal 15,000 15,000 0

C Treasurer 7,000 7,000 0

D Misc. Consultants 5,500 5,500 0

E Art & Music 9,500 9,500 0
438 Memberships 6,500 6,500 0
439 Equipment/Lease/Service

A Photocopy 5,000 5,000 0

B Service Contracts 10,000 10,000 0

C Office & AV Equip. Repair 750 250 -500
440 Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000 1,000 0

A Bus Trips 1,000 0 -1,000

B Cost of Vote 4,500 3,000 -1,500

C Community Activities 200,000 200,000 0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 628,750 665,750 37,000

%

20.00%
-12.50%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

69.23%

-12.50%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
-66.67%

0.00%
-100.00%
-33.33%
0.00%

5.88%

E-2-4



South Huntington Public Library
2023 - 2024 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2022-23  2023-24 DEC

UTILITIES, BUILDING, VEHICLE
450 Utilities

A Electricity 140,000 140,000 0

B Water 5,000 5,000 0

C Gas 20,000 20,000 0

Total Utilities 165,000 165,000 0

451 Custodial Supplies 25,000 20,000 -5,000
452 Building

A Maintenance Equipment 8,000 8,000 0

B Repair & Maintenance 45,000 45,000 0

C Service Contracts 40,000 40,000 0
454 |Insurance 55,000 55,000 0
469 Grounds Maintenance 30,000 30,000 0
473 Operation of vehicle

A Fuel / Maintenance 2,000 1,000 -1,000
JTILITIES, BUILDING, VEHICLE 370,000 364,000 -6,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,114,252 6,337,002 222,750
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BON 0 0 0
LESS BOND REVENUE o] 0
LESS BOND INTEREST 0 0
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0
EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERV 6,114,252 6,337,002 222,750

%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
-20.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

-50.00%

-1.62%

3.64%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

3.64%

E-2-5



South Huntington Public Library
2023 - 2024 Operating Budget

Budget
2022-23

Budget
2023-24

Budget Summary

TOTAL SALARIES 3,007,347
EQUIPMENT 105,000
TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS 714,500
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 628,750

TOTAL UTILITIES, BUILDING, \ 370,000

TOTAL BENEFITS 1,288,655
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,114,252
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BON 0
LESS BOND REVENUE 0

LESS BOND INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

EXPENDITURES 6,114,252
REVENUE 43,500
TO BE RAISED BY TAXES 6,070,752

3,170,693
95,000
675,500
665,750
364,000
1,366,059
6,337,002
0

0

0

0
6,337,002

205,500

6,131,502

OPERATING BUDGET
TAX APPROPRIATION 6,070,752

6,131,502

INC
or
DEC

163,346

-10,000

-39,000

37,000

-6,000

77.404

222,750

222,750

162,000

60,750

60,750

%

5.43%

-9.52%

-5.46%

5.88%

-1.62%

6.01%

3.64%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/0!

3.64%

372.41%

1.00%

1.00%

E-2-6






January 17, 2023

Antivirus and Cyber Security Software Purchase

Information

The library currently uses ESET Anti-Virus software to protect our computer network,
and the license expires in February 2023. This software uses a definition-based
protection scheme where it only can detect known threats, whereas next-generation
software utilizes Extended Detection and Response (EDR/XDR). XDR uses advanced
analytics and Al to determine if a behavior is malicious. It then responds to odd behavior
by stopping processes and blocking network traffic to and from the affected machine.

We have utilized trials of two EDR solutions: SentinelOne Control and Sophos
InterceptX, applied to 40 computers each. While both solutions offer robust protection,
SentinelOne’s customer service, user interface, analytics, and access to engineers is
superior. Additionally, the license agreement comes with a ransomware warranty of up
to $1,000 per physical device, and $1,000,000 per organization. It does carry a higher
annual cost (34,674.98 vs $3,490.11).

Below are the quotes we received.

CipherTechs/SentinelOne Control with Connection / Sophos InterceptX with
XDR and Ransomware Warranty (Two XDR (Three Year License)
Year License)
$9,349.96 $10,470.34

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approves an expenditure of $9,349.96 to CipherTech to
purchase a two-year license of SentinelOne Control with XDR and Ransomware
Warranty.

F-1






January 17, 2023

Computers in Libraries 2023

Information

Computers in Libraries is the world's leading library technology and innovation
conference. It provides a unique opportunity for library and information professionals
from all over the world to gather together and discuss the myriad of ways technology
impacts libraries and the people who use them. The conference takes place in
Arlington, Virginia from March 28-30, 2023. Early bird pricing is in effect until February
24t

In-Person Conference

Cost per Person Cost for 3 Staff Members
Registration $549.00 $1,647.00
Travel $400.00 $1,200.00
Hotel $991.00 $2,973.00
Meals $240.00 $720.00
Totals $2,180.00 $6,540.00

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees authorizes three staff members to attend the 2023
Computers in Libraries Conference in Arlington, VA, at a cost not to exceed $6,540.00.
If there is interest, sufficient funds are available in the Board Continuing Education code
to send a Trustee to the conference.






-5

0c9

91 1149 Fee €9 1149 aiasoro

I€ 0¢ 6C & Ll L74 (Y4
adiso’i1o 06c orr (1744 019 £/ LI
44 134 iC 4 0c 61 81
06¢ £S/

I[I$ 108 629 089 887
Ll 91 eI ¥l £l 4] 144

99¢ £6¢ 8§89 §E¢ 289 £68 SkF
01 6 8 L 9 ¢ F

[£€ 9¢9 8E9
£ 4 !
jes 144 nyjl PaM any uop ung

CCO¢ 19qQUI39(]







December 2022 - Adult Programs

Title

Thursday Yoga (L)

Genealogy Drop-in (L)

Yoga Second Session

Writing Workshop {V)
Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness (L)
Huntington Historical Society Genealogy Workshop (L)
Holiday Radio Show (L)

Beginner Tai Chi (L)

Monday Yoga (L)

Movie: Where the Crawdads Sing
Rent vs. Buy: What You Need to Know
Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2 {L)

Game Day

LILRC

2nd Precinct Community Meeting
Best tech Gifts 2022

Cooking Class: Nifty Noodles
Makeup Demo: Holiday Glow
Northwood Estates HOA

Thursday Yoga (L)

Huntington AARP

Yoga Second Session

Writing Workshop (V)

North Shore Civil War Roundtable (L)
Parenting Workshop

Adult Craft: Holiday Flower Fairies
Adult Take & Make: Double Holiday Crafts (V)
ENL Class

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness (L)

Folk Music Society of Huntington
Classical Sundays: Violin-Piano Duo
Adult Take & Bake: Snappy Gingerbread Cookies
Beginner Tai Chi (L)

Monday Yoga (L)

Movie: Phantom of the Open

Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2 (L)

Defensive Driving (L)

All About Photo Storage

Game Day

Prepare for Medicare in 2023
Non-Fiction Book Discussion (L)
Canasta for Beginners (L)

Event Start Date
12/01/2022 @ 9:30am
12/01/2022 @ 10:00am
12/01/2022 @ 11:00am
12/01/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/03/2022 @ 9:30am
12/03/2022 @ 9:30am
12/03/2022 @ 11:00am
12/04/2022 @ 2:30pm
12/05/2022 @ 9:30am
12/05/2022 @ 11:00am
12/05/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/05/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/06/2022 @ 9:00am
12/06/2022 @ 9:30am
12/06/2022 @ 11:00am
12/06/2022 @ 12:00pm
12/06/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/06/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/07/2022 @ 1:00pm
12/07/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/07/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/08/2022 @ 9:30am
12/08/2022 @ 10:00am
12/08/2022 @ 11:00am
12/08/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/08/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/08/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/08/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/08/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/08/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/10/2022 @ 9:30am
12/10/2022 @ 9:30am
12/11/2022 @ 1:00pm
12/11/2022 @ 2:30pm
12/12/2022 @ 9:00am
12/12/2022 @ 9:30am
12/12/2022 @ 11:00am
12/12/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/13/2022 @ 9:00am
12/13/2022 @ 9:30am
12/13/2022 @ 11:00am
12/13/2022 @ 11:00am
12/13/2022 @ 11:00am
12/13/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/14/2022 @ 11:00am
12/14/2022 @ 11:00am

People in Attendance

24
3
21
10
16
15
9
57
25
24
42
8
10
13
4
10
24
4
8
5
10
24
21
21
9
10
0
8
30
3
16
15
8
55
24
25
24
24
10
11
19
14
3
16
7
12

G-2



December 2022 - Adult Programs

The Christmas Star (V)

Meditation: Enhance Your Mindset
Thursday Yoga (L)

Yoga Second Session

Writing Workshop (V)

Huntington NAACP

Adult Craft Kit: Upcycled Snowman
ENL Class

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness (L)
Holiday Concert: Huntington Community Choir
Kids Flick: Farmageddon

Beginner Tai Chi (L)

Medicare Counseling One-on-One (L)
Monday Yoga (L)

Movie: Eight Gifts of Hanukkah
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Adult Craft; Nuno Felted Holiday Tree
Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2 (L)

Game Day

Canasta for Beginners (L)

Thursday Yoga (L)

Yoga Second Session

ENL Class

Beginner Tai Chi (L)

Monday Yoga (L)

Movie: Cupid's Christmas

Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2 (L)

Game Day

Canasta for Beginners (L)

Thursday Yoga (L)

Yoga Second Session

ENL Class

12/14/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/14/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/15/2022 @ 9:30am
12/15/2022 @ 11:00am
12/15/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/15/2022 @ 6:30pm
12/15/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/15/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/17/2022 @ 9:30am
12/17/2022 @ 9:30am
12/17/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/18/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/19/2022 @ 9:30am
12/19/2022 @ 10:00am
12/19/2022 @ 11:00am
12/19/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/19/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/19/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/20/2022 @ 9:00am
12/20/2022 @ 9:30am
12/20/2022 @ 11:00am
12/21/2022 @ 11:00am
12/22/2022 @ 9:30am
12/22/2022 @ 11:00am
12/22/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/26/2022 @ 9:30am
12/26/2022 @ 11:00am
12/26/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/27/2022 @ 9:00am
12/27/2022 @ 9:30am
12/27/2022 @ 11:00am
12/28/2022 @ 11:00am
12/29/2022 @ 9:30am
12/29/2022 @ 11:00am
12/29/2022 @ 7:00pm

32
4
24
21
10
18
24
3
16
15
32
2
25
N/A
24
13
9
11
10
13
4
9
24
21
Cancelled
25
24
14
7
11
0
8
22
21
Cancelled

G-3



December 2022 - Children's Programs

Title

Zumbini (L)

A Time for Kids {L)

Time for Kids (L)

Art Club: Ted Harrison (L)

Winter Fox Painting Take & Make

Bilingual BANANAS BilingA%es (L)

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library
So Big! (L)

Zumba Kids! (L)

Event Start Date

12/01/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/02/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/02/2022 @ 11:00ar
12/02/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/03/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/05/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/05/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/06/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/06/2022 @ 4:30pm

Baby Bundle Take & Make / Paquete Para BebA©s un Take & 12/07/2022 @ 10:00ar

Baby Time! (L)

Baby Timel (L)

Yoga Kids (L)

Zumbini (L)

Lego Club (L)

A Time for Kids (L)

Time for Kids (L)

Tweens Night Out: Wacky Winter Games (L)
My Grown-up & Me Yoga (L)

Baking Coach: Family Gingerbread House
Bilingual BANANAS Bilingues (L)
Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library
Girl Scout Troop 103

Winter Bear Story and Craft (L)

Zumba Kids! (L)

Baby Time! {L)

Baby Time! (L)

Yoga Kids (L)

Zumbini (L)

A Time for Kids (L)

Time for Kids (L)

Art Club: Andres Valencia (L)

Pequenos Lectores

PlayHooray Babies & Kids (L)
Paint-A-Present

Kids Flick: Farmageddon

Festive Holiday Take & Make

Bilingual BANANAS Bilingues (L)
Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library
Adventures in Art: The Snowflake Man (L)
Penguin Story and Craft (L)

Zumba Kids! (L)

Girl Scout Troop 610

Baby Time! (L)

Baby Time! (L)

Yoga Kids (L)

12/07/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/07/2022 @ 11:15ar
12/07/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/08/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/08/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/09/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/09/2022 @ 11:00ar
12/09/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/10/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/10/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/12/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/12/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/12/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/13/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/13/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/14/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/14/2022 @ 11:15ar
12/14/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/15/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/16/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/16/2022 @ 11:00ar
12/16/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/16/2022 @ 6:30pm
12/17/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/17/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/18/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/19/2022 @ 9:30am
12/19/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/19/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/19/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/20/2022 @ 10:00ar
12/20/2022 @ 4:30pm
12/20/2022 @ 5:30pm
12/21/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/21/2022 @ 11:15ar
12/21/2022 @ 4:30pm

People in Attendance

18
17
13
15
31
8
5
14

Cancelled
60
7
4
9
19
2
9
9
6
17
9
9
10
Cancelled
13
36
2
60
7
5
9
15
1
10
12
10
7

G-4



December 2022 - Children's Programs

Zumbini (L)

Lego Club (L)

Science of Magic (L)

Bedtime Book Buddies

Toys, Toys, Toys (L)

Library Arts Presents: Snowman at Night Mosaic (L)
Hats off to New Year's (L)

Goodbye 2022 Party (L)

12/22/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/26/2022 @ 10:30ar
12/27/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/27/2022 @ 6:30pm
12/28/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/29/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/30/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/30/2022 @ 2:30pm

Cancelled
12
19
11
19
10
N/A
19

G-5



December 2022-YA Programs

Title

Event Start Date

Monthly Community Service: Tell Us Your Best Voluntee 12/01/2022 @ 12:00am

The Gift of Reading

Trivia Night (L)

YA Theater Group: Auditions

Homework Help - Teen Volunteers
Stranger Than Fiction

YA Theater Group: Auditions

Executive Teen Advisory Board

YA Theater Group: Call backs

Outreach: Future Teachers Day at WWHS
Outreach: Future Teachers Day at WWHS
BLINGO

Homework Help - Teen Volunteers
Stranger Than Fiction

YA Theater Group: Parent Meeting
Cybersafety: a Community Service Program
ENL Class Visit

Trinket Gift to Treasure

ENL Class Visit

YA Gingerbread Houses : a Grab & Go Program
Peppermint Sugar Scrub

Kids Flick: Farmageddon

Homework Help - Teen Volunteers

Teen Advisory Board

Candy Cane Taste Test

Battle of the Books Meeting

Teen Movie Night: Nightmare Before Christmas
Bedtime Book Buddies Teen Volunteers

Tik Tok Cooking : Oreo Cake

12/01/2022 @ 12:00am
12/02/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/04/2022 @ 1:00pm
12/05/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/05/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/05/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/06/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/06/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/08/2022 @ 9:00am
12/09/2022 @ 9:00am
12/09/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/12/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/12/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/12/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/13/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/15/2022 @ 10:00am
12/15/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/16/2022 @ 10:00am
12/16/2022 @ 3:00pm
12/16/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/18/2022 @ 2:00pm
12/19/2022 @ 4:00pm
12/20/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/21/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/22/2022 @ 6:00pm
12/23/2022 @ 7:00pm
12/27/2022 @ 6:00pm
12/30/2022 @ 7:00pm

People in Attendance
4
33

P P WRE W

4
Cancelled
N/A
N/A
8
2
1
Cancelled
4
13
4
15
25
14
2
2
9
10
1
Cancelled
2
12

G-6






o

DECEMBER 2022

Nonfiction 646 698 -7.45% 828 -21.98%

New Books 917 971 -5.56% 1,059 -13.41%
Fiction 1,017 996 2.11% 1,143 -11.02%
Paperbacks 100 143 -30.07% 134 -25.37%
Mysteries 178 181 -1.66% 238 -25.21%

Large Type 213 208 2.40% 228 -6.58%
Magazines 108 112 -3.57% 143 -24.48%
Biographies 74 80 -7.50% 101 -26.73%
Test Books 16 18 -11.11% 9 77.78%
Science Fiction 36 39 -7.69% 21 71.43%
Foreign Language 6 7 -14.29% 8 -25.00%
Graphic Novel 49 27 81.48% 26 88.46%
Reference 2 0 N.M. 0 N.M.

ESL Collection 3 4 -25.00% 4 -25.00%
Oversized Books 1 2 -50.00% 3 -66.67%
Short Stories 7 6 16.67% 4 75.00%
Adult Learner 1 0 N.M. 0 N.M.
Auto Repair 3 1 200.00% 1 200.00%
Total 3,377 3,493 -3.32% 3,950 -14.51%

DVD 1,347 1,768 -23.81% 2,391 -43.66%

Blu-ray Disc 302 420 -28.10% 544 -44.49%
Compact Discs 327 511 -36.01% 503 -34.99%
Books on Disc 106 169 -37.28% 173 -38.73%
Video Games 25 22 13.64% 32 -21.88%
Language Media 3 1 200.00% 3 0.00%
Playaway 1 1 0.00% 0 N.M.
Hotspots 24 28 -14.29% 26 -7.69%

Total 2,135 2,920 -26.88% 3,672 -41.86%

Live-brary E-Books 4,725 4,578 3.21% 4,321 9.35%
Live-brary Audiobooks 2,643 2,186 20.91% 1,716 54.02%
Flipster 404 471 -14.23% 472 -14.41%

New York Times 324 240 35.00% 259 25.10%
PressReader 226 226 0.00% 138 63.77%
Hoopla 378 321 17.76% 394 -4.06%

Kanopy 266 284 -6.34% 276 -3.62%

Total 8,966 8,306 7.95% 7,576 18.35%

Items Sent 1,572 1,480 6.22% 2,713 -42.06%
Items Borrowed 1,096 1,121 -2.23% 1,131 -3.09%
136 113 20.35% 54 151.85%

G-7



DECEMBER 2022

Nonfiction 643 554 16.06% 622 3.38%
Picture Books 1,162 1,122 3.57% 1,078 7.79%
Fiction 501 544 -7.90% 538 -6.88%

Easy Readers 451 390 15.64% 390 15.64%
Biographies 136 63 115.87% 77 76.62%
Paperbacks 183 215 -14.88% 200 -8.50%
Board Books 289 337 -14.24% 295 -2.03%
Graphic Novels 242 213 13.62% 208 16.35%
Foreign Language 132 95 38.95% 127 3.94%
Parents Collection 36 12 200.00% 7 414.29%
Magazines 9 10 -10.00% 7 28.57%
Story Collection 7 5 40.00% 5 40.00%
Museum Passes S0 54 66.67% 25 260.00%
Total 3,881 3,614 7.39% 3,579 8.44%

DVD 350 331 5.74% 485 -27.84%

Blu-ray Disc 39 38 2.63% 64 -39.06%
Video Games 157 122 28.69% 111 41.44%
Compact Discs 40 43 -6.98% 17 135.29%
CD/Book Kits 31 36 -13.89% 30 3.33%
Books on Disc 2 10 -80.00% 13 -84.62%
Launchpads 10 11 -9.09% 15 -33.33%
Total 629 591 6.43% 735 -14.42%
Magazines 1 0 N.M. 0 N.M.
Fiction 44 93 -52.69% 108 -59.26%
Nonfiction 0 1 -100.00% 1 -100.00%
Graphic Novel 66 56 17.86% 87 -24.14%
Paperbacks 21 40 -47.50% 34 -38.24%
Large Type 2 1 100.00% 0 N.M.

Test Books 1 3 -66.67% 0 N.M.
Foreign Language 0 N.M. 3 -66.67%
Laptops 4 0.00% 2 100.00%

Total 140 198 -29.29% 235 -40.43%




.

SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

RESOURCES WORKSHEET
ADDED DISCARDED DEC 22

ADULT /YA
Books, Fiction 79 154 43,877
Books, Nonfiction 90 166 62,623
Paperbacks 21 85 10,146
Periodical Titles 1 0 213
Compact Discs 5 0 6,935
DVDs 57 150 15,570
Blu-ray Disc 29 0 2,284
Books-on-CD 2 0 4,036
Playaway 0 0 178
Videogames 0 0 53
YA Books-on-CD 0 0 0
Total 284 555 145,915

CHILDRENS
Books, Fiction 130 275 45124
Books, Nonfiction 105 34 42,498
Paperbacks 0 5 3,353
Videogames 4 345 1,332
Compact Discs 2 105 1,580
DVDs 26 181 8,013
Blu-ray Disc 4 49 534
Books-on-CD 0 0 543
CD/Book Kits 10 0 475
Launchpads 0 0 41
Total 281 994 103,493
TOTAL 565 1,549 249,408

DECEMBER 2022

G-9






November December
2020 2021 2022 2020 2021 2022
WEBSITE 1
HomePage 12,454 12,710 12,518 12,270 12,976 12,720
% Change : 2% -2%) 6% -Z%F
Vitual Reference 180 169 117 91 110 121
% Change : -6% -31%| 21% 10%
New-Website -No-WebPAC Stats-WebPAL- 0 of 0 0 o |
% Change :
Site Visitors 14,227 15,404 15,892 14,101 15,054 16,115
% Change : 8% 3% 7% 7%
COMPUTER USAGE
Adult Wired Computers
Application Usage : 1,825 1,828 1,568 1,598 1,713 1,547
Time Usage (hrs) : 512 491 406 585 468 393
Stand-Up Wired Computers
Application Usage : 0 0 OI 0 0 0
Time Usage (hrs) : 0 0 0 0 0
Children's Wired Computers
Application Usage : 230 225 338 163 243 281
Time Usage (hrs) : 100 57 72 89 49 52
Total Application Usage : 2,058 2,054 1,917 1,763 1,960 1,832
% Change : 0% -7% 11% -7%
Total Time Usage (hrs) : 612 548 478 674 517 445
% Change : -10% -13% -23% -14%
Laptops & Tablets
Children's iPad Checkouts : 0 0 of 0 0 of
YA Laptop & iPad Checkouts : 3 1 11 2 4 4
Total : 3 1 11 2 4 4
% Change : -67% 1000% 100% 0%
Public Wireless
Laptop and Mobile Usage : 4,860 6,522 8,232 4,691 6,230 7,065
% Change : 34% 26% 33% 13%
SCLS DATA
Off-Site Renewals 15,817 13,188 13,169 16,999 12,782 12,618
% Change : -17% O%W -25% -1%
e-Commerce Payments $114.99 $58.84 $65.40 $16.38 $14.00 $37.74
% Change : -49% 11%| -15% 170%
Consortium Databases 3,224 2,661 1,737 3,556 1,610 687
% Change : -17% -35%| -55% -57%]
SHPL DATABASE SEARCHES
Ancestry.com : 30 206 0 28 96 of
EbscoHost : 652 434 441F 493 475 391
OCLC/FirstSearch : 164 196 189 134 141 95
ReferenceUSA : 0 0 OI 0 0 of
Total : 846 836 630] 655 712 486
% Change : -1% -25% 9% -32%
WEB SERVICES
Homework Help (Tutor/BrainFuse) : 58 59 19 103 48 24
LibraryAware (NextReads) : 5 3 3 1 0 4
Live-Brary.com (eMedia Checkouts) : 5,924 6,538 7,115 6,040 6,769 7,371
Linked-In-Learning : 16 11 14 22 18 16
Pronunciator (Mango) : 23 3 3 32 0 5
Mosio Text Message Threads : 34 29 47 35 29 23
EnvisionWare Mobile Print (PrinterOn) : 648 108 846 1,250 60 207
Total : 6,708 6,751 8,047 7,483 6,924 7,650
% Change : 1% 19% -7% 10%

G-10



T1-5

%CE 9T €GET 0628 720¢ 49qwia3Q
%80°TC L68°T 6668 720 J3qWanonN
%EL'6T 0S8°T LLE'6 7207 439010
%ET VT 40T 0958 720z Jaquiandas
%St 0C €€T'T 616°0T 770z sndny
%950 65 19%°0T zzoz Ainr
%00°0 0 ¥19'8 zzoz aunr
%EE'T 91T 67L'8 zzoz Aen
%61°C 02 1€€'6 7zoz |udy
%EY'C [474 G656 7707 Yrew
%08°C 79t EVE'6 zzoz AMenigad
%Y8°C LST 906 zeoz Aenuer
%ST'E SLT 6718 120T J3qwiadag
sinoy23y) (Teb#) (tezH)
FEQ SIN0YI3Y) SIN0Y23YyD 3lvda
3u3213d FES [\ Sulpjing |e1oL




WIRED & WIRELESS STATISTICS : December 2022

Date Wireless Adult Children's Summary:
Dec 2022 7,065 1,547 281 Wireless usage was down 14% compared to
Nov 2022| 8,232 1,568 338 last month and is up 13% from this time last
Oct 2022 8,967 2,045 389 year. Adult computer usage was down 1%
Sep 2022| 7,992 2,012 309 from last month and is down 10% compared
Aug 2022| 8,118 1,725 744 to last year. Childrens computer usage was
Jul 2022 7,601 1,624 709 down 17% compared to last month and is up
Jun 2022| 7,647 1,713 421 16% from last year.
May 2022| 7,934 1,946 214
Apr2022| 7,663 2,180 530
Mar 2022| 7,854 2,928 466
Feb 2022 6,277 2,137 604
Jan 2022| 5,605 1,945 279
Dec 2021 6,230 1,713 243
10,000
9,000
S0 A
7,000
6,000 _A /
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000 W_ |
1508 ireless Users
0 T T 1 1 T T T T T T T T 1
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
3,500 -
Wired Computers
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500 A ® Adult
m Children's
1,000 -
500 -
0 -
N v v v 2 YV YV Vv v v v Nz v
U I A A G S A A AP AP AP AP
B N I R I I Y %’LQ G N
SR T R A N

G-12






